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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD @@H@”B\GA&

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT.
RECEIVED
SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
JA

This Section must be completed for all projects. N0 4 2016
Facility/Project Identification SERCALTH FACILITIES &

Facility Name: Palos Community Hospital South Campus MOB
Street Address: Southwest Corner of 153" Street and West Avenue
City and Zip Code: Orland Park, lllinois 60462 ;

County:  Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: A-04 |

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification

[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
| Exact Legal Name: The St. George Corporation
__ Address: 12251 South 80™ Avenue, Palos Heights, lllinois 60463
Name of Registered Agent: Barbara J. Medley
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Terrence Moisan, M.D.
CEO Address: 12251 South 80" Avenue, Palos Heights, Ifinois 60463
Telephone Number: 708-923-400 ]

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation [l Partnership
] For-profit Corporation [] Governmental
| Limited Liability Company L] Sole Proprietorship L] Other

o Corporations and limited liability combanies mUst provide an Illinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
| Name: Kara M. Friedman
Title: Attorney
| Company Name: Polsinelli P.C.
| Address: 161 North Clark Street, Suite 4200, Chicago, lllinois 60601
Telephone Number: 312-873-3639
E-mail Address: KFriedman@polsinelli.com
Fax Number:
Additional Contact .
Person who is aiso authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Timothy J. Broshan
Title: Vice President, Planning and Community Relations
Company Name: Palos Community Hospital
Address: 12251 South 80" Avenue, Palos Heights, lllinois 60463
Telephone Number: 708-923-5003
E-mail Address: tbrosnan@paloscomm.org
Fax Number: J
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for ali projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Palos Community Hospital South Campus MOB

Street Address: Southwest Corner of 153™ Street and West Avenue

City and Zip Code: Orland Park, lllinois 60462

County.  Cook Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: A-04

Applicant /Co-Applicant ldentification

[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Palos Community Hospital

Address: 12251 South 80" Avenue, Palos Heights, lllinois 60463
Name of Registered Agent: Barbara J. Medley

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Terrence Moisan, M.D.

CEO Address: 12251 South 80™ Avenue, Palos Heights, lllinois 60463
Telephone Number: 708-923-400

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

—

X Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
[] For-profit Corporation [] Governmental
] Limited Liability Company J Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact

[Person to receive ALL correspondence orinquiries)

Name: Kara M. Friedman

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Polsinelli P.C.

_Address: 161 North Clark Street, Suite 4200, Chicago, Illinois 60601
Telephone Number: 312-873-3639

E-mail Address: KFriedman@polsinelli.com

Fax Number:

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Timothy J. Brosnan

Title: Vice President, Planning and Community Relations

Company Name: Palos Community Hospital

__Address: 12251 South 80™ Avenue, Palos Heights, Illinois 60463

| Telephone Number: 708-923-5003
| E-mail Address: tbrosnan@paloscomm.org
| Fax Number:

Post Permit Contact

51728887.6




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
_EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960
“Name: Timothy J. Brosnan
_Title: Vice President, Plannand Commumt[Relatzons
: Company.Name: Palos Community. Hospital -
" Address. 12251 South 80" Avenue, Palos Heights, llinois 60463
: Telephone Number: 708-923-5003 .
'E-mail Address’ tbr @paloscomm.org
Eax Namber J 2

Site Ownership

{[Provide this_information for.each. applicable site]

| Name of Site Owner: Palos CommunitLHosplta! ,
fAddress of Site Owner: 12251 South 80" Avenue, Palos Heights; lilinois 60463
- ‘Street Address or Legal Description of Site: See Attachment 2 for Legal Descrlptlon of Site

! Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are _property tax statement, tax assessor’'s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

ttesting to ownership, an option to lease, a le f intent to lease or a lease,

Operating Identity/Licensee
) Lrowde th_ls lnforma_tlon for each appli

ol Non-profit Corporation [1 - Partnership

- [ For-profit Corporation :?I:J'; Governmental
|:| Limited Liabitity Company Sole Proprietorship :_Di Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois Certificate of Good Standing. -
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of |

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

ownershl D

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for éach co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relatlonshsp of any
.| person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). if the related person or entity is participating
i in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and lype of any

financial contribution

TGRS T




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
_[Refer to application instructions.]:

:Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Iliinois Executive Order #2005-5 |
:pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements |-
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
“maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
“readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the |

requirements of lllinois Executive Iwww.hfsrb.illinois.

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
_[Refér 1o7applieation’instructicris.]:

"Provide doctimentation regarding ©

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

4. Project Classification o
HCheck ihose:applicable - refer to Pari 1110.40 and.Part 1120.20{b)]

Part 1110 Classification;

0 Substantive

B Non:substantive,

S1728887.5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site._Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Palos Community Hospital proposes a new construction and modemization project as an
expansion of its South Campus outpatient complex in Orland Park at 15300 West Avenue,
southwest corner of 153" St and West Avenue. The Project includes three components: the
construction of a 4 story 107,760 gross square foot medical office building (“MOB”) to include
physician offices and diagnostic and treatment space for a variety of medical specialties; a
16,000 gross square foot three story building connection joining two existing office buildings and
the new MOB, which will span three floors, and a 125,000 gross square foot below-grade
parking garage. Site improvements include access roadway improvements.

The MOB will primarily house physician medical offices and exam rooms, offering an array of
physician and related ancillary services.

The “building connector” will provide hallway connections joining two existing office buildings at
a lower level, ground level and 2™ and 3™ floors. Each of the existing buildings will undergo
modifications necessary to accommodate the building connector.

The project is subject to Certificate of Need because it is an expenditure by or on behalf of a
hospital that exceeds the State’s capital expenditure threshold, The project does not have an
inpatient component, does not establish any category of service nor will there be any hospital
services provided by the Applicants in the new building. As such, it is classified as non-
substantive.

Total capital cost of the project is $133,202,791. Total square footage for the construction and
modemization project consists of 248,760 gross square feet of newly constructed space and
47,550 gross square feet of modernized space for a total of 296,310 gross square feet of non-
clinical space. A diagram on the next page shows the South Campus outpatient complex, with

existing buildings and proposed new construction.

The project will be completed by June 30, 2019.

51728887.6
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110} associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated

project cost.

if the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of

health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Pro;ect Costs and Sources of Funds N

USE OF FUNDS " CLINICAL NONCLINICAL ‘| TOTAL
| Preplanning Costs $197,304 '), $1Q7,394
Site Survey and Soit In _ $1035000;  $103,500°
',Slte__P_reparahon o 1$7,478, '263*‘ $7,478,263 .
P ___$1.236000  $1,236,000,
| New Construction Contracts ' $71 203,228 | $71 203, 228°
“Modemization Contracts T $6,123364 |  $6,123364;
: Contingencies $8,038,828 |  $8,038,82
:'Architectural/Engmeenng Fces ' $vé'“000 000 | $6,000,000
.Consulting and OtherFees | $890,000 © . $890,000
;&%\;?ifs;)romer Equipment (not in consfruclion $31 598 433 ; $31,508, 433.:
"Bond Issuance Expense (prOJect related)
{'Net Interest Expense Durlng ‘Construction (pro;ec(
!related) .
: Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equxpment e N
“Other Costs To Be Capitalized ) $333,781 | $333,781 |
Acquuv,ntnon of Bmldmg or Other Propeny (excludmg
- {and) . R
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS . e $133,202,791 | $133,202,791 |
" -~ sou CE'OF FUNDS  CLINICAL NONCLINICAL - TOTAL

$133,202,791 |

$133.202,791 |:

‘Cash and Securltles
_Pledges '

| Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

: Grants

Other Funds and Sources

| TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

S1738887.5
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project (] Yes X No
Purchase Price:  $.
Fair Market Value: $

: The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

(1 Yes > No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including _
: operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target]
utilization specified in Part 1100.

giEstimated start-up costs and operating deficitcostis$ ______ 0

For facnhtles in whlch pnor permlts have been nssuedjgll'ease ;Lowde the permit numbers,
Indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings::

[T] None or not applicable I Preliminary

; [ schematics ____ [ Final Working
: Antrcnpaied prOJect completion date (refer to Part 1130. 140) June 30, 2019- )

["Indicate the following with respedt to praject e)’(penditureé‘.""df"tdObligatiorr (refertoPart
1130.140);

(1 Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed,
[T Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a capy of the
contingent "certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
GON Contmgencres

_ State Agency Submittals

| Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:

' DX Cancer Registry
X APORS
All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted
4 All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

Cost Space Requirements

5172888757




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Fest | Amount of Proposed Tota! Gross Square Feet
v ok : That Is: L .
Dept./ Area Cost i Existmg . ?@P“fd | Const. Moq?rnlzed 3 Asls __space

"REVIEWABLE _ |- T
_Medical Surgical .| '
Intensive Gare

“Diagnastic
Radiology

R

. Total Clinical
"NON
| REVIEWABLE
“Administrative
Parking. :
”Qif’t Shop

I Total Non-clinical
"TOTAL

ST726887.5




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacily discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

EACILITY NAME: Palos Community Hospital . | CITY: Palos Heights

REPORTING PERIOD DATES:: . ... . .. From: January1,2014 to: December 31,2014

: Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
-- |Beds | | |Changes [Beds

MedicalSurgical ' ._308) . .14848|. . 789050\ .. 0l

'Obstetrics : 28 e .1,029,:?_' e 20820 e L0 . 28

|Peditdes | 161 841 1068, . O} 15 |

Intensive Care | sy  2a|  sasel o) . 3|

: Comprehensive Physical
L. Rehabilitation ..

| Acute/Chronic Mentalliness | 40|  148]  es31| ol

NeonatalIntensiveCare..... | .. ... .0 0 S 0

General.Long Term Care... e 0 0 0L

Specialized Long Term Care ol 0| 0 0 0

' Long Term Acute Care .. . L0 N 0/

Other ((identify__l N

| TOTALS: | 425 . 20158 04 _ 425

ST738885 5
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of The St. George Corporation *
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lilinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

= LT

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Terrence Moisan, MD Charles Reiter_Ill, 1D

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

President Secretary
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn fo before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
thist/ 37 day of _/5¢® E2BER, dorS this o//S7 day of DECEPIBER A © /5~

"OFFICIAL SEAL"

"OFFICIAL SEAL"
BAABARA J. MEDLEY BARBARA J. MEDLEY

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/29/2017 § MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/29/2017

L

-11-
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CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Palos Community Hospital *
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

T wn (LU e

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Terrence Moisan, MD Charles Reiter_|Il. D
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
President Secretary

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and swom to before me
this/ ¢ day of DECEVBER— , L 0/ 5~ this o/ S7day of_DECEIIBER R /S~

"OFFICIAL SEAL" g "OFFICIAL SEAL"

Seal BARBARA J. MEDLEY Seal DLEY
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS ¢ uomm%’.\é’iﬁ OF ILLINOIS
- MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/28/2017 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/28/2017
nse!

-12-
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SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following. required information:
"BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification |f
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application. '

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation |
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or wnhdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shalt attest the information has been previously provided, cite |
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the:
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to prev;ously~
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data. :

["PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or weil-being of the :
market area population to be served. |

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. ldentify the existing problems or issues that need lo be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. {See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.] i

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving '
the stated goals as appropriate.

[ For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include ‘
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
“maintenance records.

13-
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“ALTERNATIVES'

1)

517288675

Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project;
Alternative options must inciude:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers o
entities to meet all or a portlon of the project's intended purposes; developin
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chasen altemative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of tha project to allemnative options. The |.

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial |;
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long |
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED |.
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS [
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED. |

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified ouvicome data that |
verifies improved quality of care, as available. :

-14-
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SECTION 1V - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

. _READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following: |nformat|on' .
SEEGEPROECT s

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not 35
excessive. This must ba a narrative. 1:

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by |-
documenting one of the following:: :

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational .:
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an .;
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B; 5

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

¢ . . SIZE OF PROJECT T
| DEPARTMENT/SERVICE ~ | PROPOSED | STATE" = T DIFFERENCE ~|'MET :
.BGSF/DGSF | STANDARD . |. ... .. |STANDARD?

[ PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION: _

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 1ll. Adm. Code 1100.

' Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
[ utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

, “UTILIZATION ,
DEPT/ | HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS) | :
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

-15-
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 Provide
1.
2.

UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE:

. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are |
available; and ’

b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future |
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed |.

into operation. '

the following information:
Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each |'
department, area or function;

Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed |
to occupy the shell space.

1.

TASSURANCES. ™

': Submit the following:

Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the .
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service ;
involved.

The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

-16-
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The following Sections PO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agenciles, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shail be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
» Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VII. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

B o1l Tash and SacuMNes - STAIBmBnTs (8., augied ancial SAiements, leliers Fom fhancial
- $133.202,791 ) 7 e institutlons, board résalitions) as to:
' ; 1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the

identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest o be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on eny
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

" b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated lime table of gross recelpts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discusslon of past fundraising experience.

(9] Gifts and Beguests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
[ the estimated time table of receipts;

d) Debt ~ a statement of the estimated terms and conditlons (Including the debt time period, variable
: or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated,

2) Fos revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and

interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, Including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, batloon payments, etc.; |

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capltal improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appsopriations ~ a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availabiiity from an officiai of the governmantal unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granling agency as to the availability of funds in terms.of the amount and :
i e time of receipt;

g) Al Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
P L used for the project.

~ $133,202,791 ‘ TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

7 517788875

17-




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLiCATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

> 1420.130: - Financial Viability:

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole rasponsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

“Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expehditures are completely fundadthroughiinternal sources

3. The applicant's:currant deht finanicing or projected debt financing’ fs:insurad: or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (MunicipalBond Insurance Assoclation Ing:}ior equiivalent

4. The applicantprovides.a- third party surety bond or performance bond Jetter of credit from an A

rated guarantor.

Uil
the:applicant's:

fiscal year at target. utilizati :
.lth ca ‘system that

facility-does not_have.facilily specific
has. combingd or censolidaled finsriclal statements; he: system s:v)
system. includegs - ohe-.oF mora hospllals, the: systeim’ :=viabnlﬁy ratiss-shall:
| applicable hospilal staridards.

_Current Ratio

‘Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capltahzahon 1

. PrOJected Debt Servrce Coverage

Days Cash on Hand %

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each |
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,
publfic or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default,

ST728887.5° 7

18-




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing'Arrangements” ”

The applicant shail document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded deprecialion; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in lotal or in part by
borrowing because: :

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to ¢ash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment,

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. ldentify-gach depariment or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost

and*square footage allocation for new construction and/or modemization using the
following format {insert after this page).

boé‘r AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A | 8 c | ol e | F{ o H
Department . i —— © Total
(list below) Cost/Square Foo Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. Cost
New Mod.v New Circ.* Mod. Circ." ; (A xC) (B x E) (G+H)
Contingency
TOTALS
e M -~
*Include the percentage (%) of spacs for circulation

$17288875
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization bul no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shalt provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years followung project

_ comgtet:on, .

Xl. Safety Net Impact Statement

[T SAFETY NET IMPAGT. STATEMENT that'describes all of the following mdst be submitiod. for; ALL SUBSTANTWE AND
DISC_ONTINUAJON PROJECTS '

. 1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
: applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remalning safety net providers in a given community, if
. reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include al! of the following:

. 1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
: amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the

- lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate

|: methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amouni of care provided to Medicaid ‘patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in @ manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lilinois
Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revanue by Payor Source™ as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safely net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96 0031

I ' CHARITY CARE
. Charity [# of patients) v Year ™ " Year Year
) Inpatient
. Outpatient | B
Total : ' J
E Charity {cost In dollars) ' ' ' -
. Inpatient
Outpatient |
Total
MEDIC:_A_!P 3
Medicald (# of patients) Year 1 Year Year
Inpatient !

517288875 7
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Outpatient _
:T_otal - _' -
Medlcald {revenue) o

Inpatient

Outpatient .|
Total o

Xil. Charity Care Information

[Chanty.Care Information MUST. b8 furnishad for ALL projects.

R All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charlty care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
: of charity care and the ratio of that ¢harity care cost to net patient revenus.

-2, If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, tha reporting shall be for each individual facility located in lllinois, If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3 If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shali submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care o net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity cars” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to recalve payment from
the patlent or a third-party payer. {20 IL.CS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provlded at cost. :

A table In the following format must be provided for all facllities as part of Attachment 44,

‘CHARITY CARE
—Year YA Your

| et pationt Revenue
_Amount o“f'Charity Care {charges),
| Cost of Charity Care

-21-




Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Applicants/Co-Applicant Identification

Certificates of Good Standing for The St. George Corporation and Palos Community Hospital
(collectively, “Palos”) are attached at Attachment — 1. Palos Community Hospital will be the
owner of the Palos Community Hospital South Campus Medical Office Building (the “South
Campus MOB”). As the person with final control over Palos Community Hospital, The St.
George Corporation is named as an applicant on this certificate of need application.

Attachment - 1
51870708.6
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File Number 2564-757-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby

certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

PALOS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 02, 1938, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS

STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 29TH
day of OCTOBER A.D. 2015

g, AL S : ,
Authentication #. 1530203002 verifiable unlil 10/29/2016 Q—M W
Authenticale at: http:iiwww.cyberdriveillinois.com
SECHRETARY CF STATE

Attachment - 1
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File Number 6114-192-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Comé, Qreeling:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

THE ST. GEORGE CORPORATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JULY 10, 2000, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this  29TH

day of OCTOBER A.D. 2015

v ae WAt

SECHETARY CF 5TATE

Authenticate al: hitp:/fwww.cyberdrivelliinois.com

Attachment - 1
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Site Owners

Attached at Attachment — 2 is a notarized statement from Palos Community Hospital attesting to
ownership of the site of the proposed South Campus MOB.

The legal description for the site parcel covered by this project is as follows:

The Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 16, Township 36 North, Range 12
East of the Third Principal Meridian, except a tract of land described as follows: Beginning at the
Southwest corner of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 16, thence
East along the South line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence North along a
line parallel with the West line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence West
along a line parallel with the South line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence
South along the West line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet to the place of
beginning; ALSO excepting that part of the Northwest quarter of said Section 16 described as
follows: Beginning at a point of intersection of the West line of the East half of said Northwest
guarter of Section 16 and the South right of way line of 153rd Street, according to document no.
87255318 recorded May 12, 1987; thence Easterly along the South line of said 153rd Street
having an lllinois East Zone Grid bearing of North 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds East, a
distance of 868.00 feet; thence South 01 degree 46 minutes 14 seconds East, 10.00 feet to a
point on a line 60.00 feet South of, measured perpendicular to and parallel with the North line of
the South half of said Northwest quarter; thence South 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds West,
595.25 feet along said parallel line; thence South 01 degree 46 minutes 14 seconds East, 5.00
feet to a point 65.00 feet South of, measured perpendicular to and parallel with said North line;
thence South 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds West, 272.75 feet along said parallel line to a
point on said West line of the East half of the Northwest quarter; thence North 01 degree 46
minutes 14 seconds West, 15.00 feet along said West line to the point of beginning, in Cook
County, Illinois.

Attachment - 2
51870708.6
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&

Palos Community Hospital
12251 S. 80th Avenue Palos Heights, Ulinois 60463 (708) 923-4000

Executive Offices
December 15, 2015

Kathryn Olson

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Chair Olson:

I hereby attest that the property included in the Palos Community Hospital South Campus Expansion project, is
controlled and owned by Palos Community Hospital.

The property description is as follows:

The Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 16, Township 36 North,
Range 12 East of the Third Principal Meridian, except a tract of land described as
follows: Beginning at the Southwest corner of the Southeast quarter of the
Northwest quarter of said Section 16, thence East along the South line of said
Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence North along a line parallel with the
West line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence West along a line
parallel with the South line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet; thence
South along the West line of said Southeast quarter a distance of 200 feet to the
place of beginning; ALSO excepting that part of the Northwest quarter of said Section
16 described as follows: Beginning at a point of intersection of the West line of the
East half of said Northwest quarter of Section 16 and the South right of way line of
153rd Street, according to document no. 87255318 recorded May 12, 1987; thence
Easterly along the South line of said 153rd Street having an Illinois East Zone Grid
bearing of North 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds East, a distance of 868.00 feet;
thence South 01 degree 46 minutes 14 seconds East, 10.00 feet to a point on a line
60.00 feet South of, measured perpendicular to and parallel with the North line of the
South half of said Northwest quarter; thence South 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds
West, 595.25 feet along said parallel line; thence South 01 degree 46 minutes 14
seconds East, 5.00 feet to a point 65.00 feet South of, measured perpendicular to and
parallel with said North line; thence South 88 degrees 01 minute 35 seconds West,
272.75 feet along said parallel line to a point on said West line of the East half of the
Northwest quarter; thence North 01 degree 46 minutes 14 seconds West, 15.00 feet
along said West line to the point of beginning, in Cook County, Illinois.

Sincerely,
Terrence Moisan, M.D.
President

Palos Community Hospital

Subscribed and sworn to me
Thise)/ 57 day of 3&072RR.. 2015

Notary Public

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS ¢
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12Izolao17<:

P PP PP PN PSPPI

-26- Attachment - 2
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Operating Entity/Licensee

The certificate of good standing for Palos Community Hospital is attached hereto at Attachment
-3.

Afttachment - 3
51870708.6
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File Number 2564-757-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

PALOS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 02, 1938, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS

STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 29TH
day of OCTOBER A.D. . 2015

@, N2 gy
} S : ’
Authentication #: 1530203002 verlfiable untll 10/29/2016 M

Authenticate at: http ///www.cybardrivelllinois.com

SECFIETARY OF STATE

-28- Attachment - 3




Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Organizational Relationships

The organizational chart for Palos Community Hospital is attached at Attachment — 4.

Attachment - 4
51870708.6
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Attachment - 4
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Flood Plain Map

The site of the proposed South Campus MOB complies with the requirements of llliinois
Executive Order #2005-5. As shown on the FEMA flood plain map attached at Attachment - 5,
the site of the propesed South Campus MOB is located outside of a flood plain.

Attachment - 5
51870708.6
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

The Applicants submitted a request for determination that the site of the proposed South
Campus MOB is compliant with the Historic Resources Preservation Act from the Hlinois Historic
Preservation Agency. A copy of the letter is attached at Attachment — 6.

Attachment - 6
51870708.6
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POLSINELL

161 N Clark Straet, Suite 4200, Chicaco, Il 8660132 18 2 3128191950

Anne M. Cooper

December 23, 2015 (312) 873-3606
(312) 276-4317 Direct Fax

acooper@polsinelli.com
Via Federal Express per@p

Rachel Liebowitz, Ph.D.

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
Preservation Services Division

Illinois Historic Preservation Agency

1 Old State Capitol Plaza

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Re: Historic Preservation Act Determination — Palos Community Hospital

Dear Ms. Liebowitz;

This office represents Palos Community Hospilal (“Requestor”). Pursuant to Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act, Requestor seeks a formal
determination from the Illinois Historic Preservation Agency as to whether Requestor’s proposed
project to establish a medical building located in Orland Park (“Proposed Project”), affects

historic resources.
1. Project Description and Address

The Requestor is seeking a certificate of need from the Illinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board to establish a medical office building in Orland Park. The legal
description of the site of the proposed medical otfice building is attached at Attachment 1. The

Proposed Project will involve the construction of a new building.

‘Topographical or Metropalitan Map

A metropolitan map showing the location of the Proposed Project is attached at
Attachment 2,

palsineili.com

CHy  Los Angeleg

SE005124.3

Attachment - 6
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Ms. Rachel Liebowitz
December 23, 2015
Page 2

2. Historic Architectural Resources Geographic Information System

A map from the Historic Architectural Resources Geographic Information System is
attached at Attachment 3. The property is not listed on the (i) National Register, (ii) within a
local historic district, or (iii) within a local landmark.

3. Photographs of Standing Buildings/Structure
Photograph of the site of the proposed facility is attached at Attachment 4.
4. Addresses for Buildings/Structures

The Proposed Project legal description is attached at Attachment 1.

Thank you for yout, fime angl consideration of our request for Historic Preservation
Determination. If you hiave-¢ity questions-or need any additional information, please feel frec to
contact me at 312-873-3606 or acooper@polsinelli.com

Sincerely,
Qv Com—

Anne M. Cooper

Attachments

51905124.1

Attachment - 6
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ATTACHMENT 1

Attachment - 6
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 16, Township 36 North, Range 12
East of the Third Principal Meridian, except a tract of land described as follows: Beginning at the

Souiliwest corniee of the'S xfhuast quaiter:of the Northwest-quarier of said:Seclion 16, thence:
Tiast along the:So r-Lcr . dl‘deIlCL ol ?()0 !eut lhcnce Nonh alonig a

ling paralle
along u line
_S-q_m:h. alon

South half of saxd Northwest quarter; thence South 88 dbgm,s ()I mmutb ’45'-& onds West,
'uallcl ling:: thenee Sotith &1 c_lx:grec 46 mmutcs 14 3u_;0nd‘s Last 35 00 _

0 degrees 01 miniite 35 ssconds
point on said West line of the East half of the Noitl
minutes 14 seconds West, 15.00 feet along said West lmc to: the poir

County, Illinois.

Attachment - 6
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ATTACHMENT 4
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Preplanning Cost $197,394 $197,394
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Site Survey & Investigation $75,000 $75,000
Geo Tech — Soil Borings Follow Up $25,000 $25,000
Arborist $3,500 $3,500
Total Site Survey and Soil Investigation $103,500 $103,500
Site Preparation
___ Site Work $6,087,763 $6,087,763
Site Signage $154,500 $154,500
Landscape $1,236,000 $1,236,000
Total Site Preparation $7,478,263 $7,478,263
Off Site Work
Roadway & Signaling Improvement $721,000 $721,000
Electric, Gas, Sewer, Water
Upgrades $515,000 $515,000
Total Off Site Work $1,236,000 $1,236,000 |
New Construction Contracts
MOB $36,726,600 $36,726,600
Garage $17,144,144 $17,144,144
New Entry, Canopy & Connectors $9,710,583 $9,710,583
MEP Upgrades $7,621,901 $7.621,901
Total New Construction Contracts $71,230,228 $71,230,228
Modernization Contracts
Building Facade Modifications $4,423,864 $4,423,864
Interior Renovatlons for $1.699 500 $1.699,500
Connections
Total Modernization Contracts $6,123,364 $6,123,364
Contingencies
New Construction (10%) $7,120,323 $7,120,323
Modernization (15%) $918,505 $918,505
Total Contingencies $8,038,828 $8,038,828
L
Architectural/Engineering Fees $6,000,000 $6,000,000
Consulting and Other Fees
Materials Testing $320,000 $320,000
3“ Party Reviews & Commissioning $200,000 $200,000
CON Consultants $75,000 $75,000

51870708.6
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Marketing $50,000 $50,000

Permits Plan Review Fees $145,000 $145,000

Legal/Consultants Fees $100,000 $100,000
Total Consulting and Other Fees $890,000 $890,000
Moveable and Other Equipment

MOB Medical Equipment $24,029,900 $24,029,900

MOB FFE $2,457 453 $2,457 453

Interior Signage $168,000 $168,000

Art $100,000 $100,000

Low Voltage, Computers, Servers,

IT, Security $4,843,080 $4,843,080
Total Moveable and Other Equipment $31,598,433 $31,598,433
All other Capital Costs

Activation Expenses $125,000 $125,000

Builder's Risk $208,781 $208,781
Total All other Capital Costs $333,781 $333,781

Total Project Costs

$133,202,791

$133,202,791

51870708.6
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification

Current Projects

08-075

Palos Community Hospital

Expansion of clinical and non-

clinical services

March 31, 2018

51870708.6
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Section |, Identification, General Information, and Certification
Cost Space Requirements

CLINICAL
NON-CLINICAL
o, teammont | $25:318,635 48675 | 48,675
gﬁﬁgn $571,350 1,402 1,402
S&;@Z cquip | 91261085 3824 | 3824
E)?Itéctent lockers, $727 650 2110 2110
fﬁ;gkers' $914,160 2804 | 2804
Public toilet $465,450 1280 1280
et |
hMoize,f:;f'frﬁi $7,621,901 9,040 | 9940
ﬁ'orglr:cut?ilcc ations, $500,980 1,080 1,080
Sr;?m;wculatlon, $6.967.290 16432 16,432
Parking $17,144,144 125000 | 125,000
gzlrl](::ggtors $9,710,583 16,000 | 16,000
ggﬂgﬁggns $1,699.500 | 6,000 5000

Building Facade
Renovations $4,423,864

i

20,213 20,213

Building gross
(Lglf’;‘L SPACE | 677,326,502 | 47,550 | 248760 | 248,760
N
Preplanning $197.394
Costs '
Site Survey and
Soil Investigation $103,500
Site Preparation $7,478,263
Off Site Work $1,236,000
Attachment - 9
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Contingencies

$8,038,828

ASE Fees $6,000,000
g?hn;rugggsand $890,000
gﬁiﬁﬁiﬁigngnt $31,598,433
Olher Costste | saass
TOTAL OTHER | 455,876,199

COSTS

Grand Total

$133,202,791

Notes: Total space includes 123,760 bgsf of MOB space, 125,000 bgsf of new parking structure,

Building Connectors line item includes a new main lobby and new circulation and building connectors on multiple levels.
Connector Renovations includes area that requires modification to accept new building connectors on multiple levels. Program

will not be modified through this work.
Building facade renovations includes the area of the building that will be required to be accessed as part of upgrading the

building envelope. Program will not be modified through this work.

MEP Facilities and housekeeping includes area for a new central plant that will service the existing facility as well as the new

ACC.

51870708.6
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Section lll, Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
Criterion 1110.230, Background

The Applicants are fit, willing and able, and have the qualifications, background and character to
adequately provide a proper standard of health care services for the community. This project is
for the establishment of a medical office building to be located on Palos Community Hospital's
South Campus in Orland Park, lllinois. The South Campus MOB is the culmination of focused
planning, in response to the continued health care needs of a growing population and changes
in the health care delivery system, to provide improved access to quality, coordinated, efficient
and cost effective services for the residents of the Southwest Suburban community of

metropolitan Chicago.

Improving Access to Tertiary Care

With the passage of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act ("“ACA”) in 2010, the health
care delivery system is in the midst of a paradigm shift with the transition to value based
reimbursement, consumerism, high deductibles and payer controlled referrals. Recognizing the
challenges presented by this fundamental change in health care delivery, Palos Community
Hospital and Loyola University Medical Center entered into an innovative affiliation in 2015. With
a focus on coordinated and collaborative patient care, the affiliation presents a new way to build
a network of care that doesn’t involve mergers, acquisitions or consolidations, a trend in today’s
evolving health care landscape. The affiliation allows both organizations to respond to the
challenges of health care reform, share research and expand ftraining and educational
opportunities. By providing complementary services, both systems will avoid unnecessary and
costly duplication of services in the future. Patients will also benefit from both providers working
from the same electronic medical record platform to improve quality and outcomes and ensure
seamless collaboration. It gives patients greater access to Loyola’s renowned specialty care
services, such as neurosciences and oncology, while ensuring continued access to Palos’
primary care network.

The goal of this affiliation is not to get bigger, it is to get better. It is creating a network of care
that provides the right service for the patient at the right location at the right time. It places
collaboration above ego by taking the best of what Palos offers and the best of what Loyola
offers to create an innovative network serving patients in the southwest suburbs.

Already, programs are in place to achieve these goals. In November of 2015, Palos and Loyola
launched a telestroke program that brings the expertise of Loyola stroke specialists to the
patient’s bedside at Palos Community Hospital. In December, Loyola opened a new cancer
treatment center at the Palos South Campus in Orland Park. The stroke and cancer programs
are among several initial patient-care initiatives allowing patients to receive specialized care
from a leading academic center closer to home

Community Benefit

Palos’ mission is one of compassionate care, which is founded in the rich tradition of the Sisters
of the Religious Hospitallers of St. Joseph. As part of its mission, Palos consistently and
compassionately provides high-quality health care services to all members of its communities
without regard for the ability to pay. Palos offers financial assistance for individuals with limited
means to obtain low-cost or reduced-fee medical care.

Attachment - 11
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Further, Palos provides resources to Medicare recipients and individuals requiring financial
assistance. Palos serves as a Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP) site. This is a free
statewide health insurance counseling service for Medicare beneficiaries and their caregivers.
The hospital provides office space and other resources to support volunteers offering
community members information and resources to apply for Medicare and Medicare coverage.
Additionally, Palos provides financial assistance to people with limited means. Uninsured or
underinsured individuals may be eligible for discounts on the cost of care. Financial counselors
are available to help patients determine terms befitting of their financial situation, as well as to
provide patients with information regarding local, state and federal assistance programs

Within the service area, Palos Community Hospital serves as a resource for health education
and wellness initiatives for residents. Palos continues to monitor the health care needs of its
service area to insure health care needs are met and to evaluate opportunities to develop new
programs and services as necessary. Palos works with and in support of other not-for-profit,
educational, governmental, civic and community organizations, as appropriate, to promote
health and wellness through awareness, education, research, access and suppori.
Demonstrating Palos’ commitment to disease prevention and wellness, more than 150
community education programs were held with approximately 3,000 participants each year.

Of particular note, the development of behavioral health services at the South Campus provides
a unique opportunity for Palos to collaborate with other community resources in addressing the
growing concerns in dealing with mental illness and alcohol/drug addictions. Palos had been
engaged in planning efforts with the community and court system to develop and provide
services which would provide treatment options to reduce recidivism and improve the potential
recovery for non-violent offenders.

In addition to the provision of Medicare certified licensed home care services, Palos assists the
homebound and elderly in the community with two special programs, Home Delivered Meals
and Lifeline personal response system. Home Delivered Meals are prepared at Palos and
delivered through a dedicated corps of hospital volunteers to people in the service area who are
homebound, live alone and unable to prepare their own meals. This program provides both
nutritional and social support to the recipients. Lifeline is a personal response service for at risk
elderly or disabled which enhances their independence and quality of life through 24 hour
coverage for assistance at the touch of a button. Palos works collaboratively with agencies in
the community such as PLOWS Council on Aging to plan and respond to needs of the
elderly. These programs as well as others, such as the Transitional Employment for high school
students with developmental needs, reflect Palos' commitment to provide needed services to
improve the lives and strengthen the communities it serves.

1. Alist of all health care facilities owned or operated by the Applicants in lllinois, including
licensing and certification information is attached at Attachment — 11A.

2. No corporate officers or directors of Palos Community Hospital or The Saint George
Corporation own or operate any health care facilities in lllinois. Accordingly, this criterion
is not applicable.

3. Neither the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services nor the lllinois Department of
Public Health ("IDPH") has taken any adverse action involving civil monetary penaities or
restriction or termination of participation in the Medicare or Medicaid programs against
any of the applicants, or against any lllinois health care facilities owned or operated by

Attachment - 11
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the Applicants, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of this
application.

Attached at Attachment — 11B is a certification that no corporate officers or directors of
Palos Community Hospital or The Saint George Corporation:

a. have been cited, arrested, taken into custody, charged with, indicted, convicted
or tried for, or pled guilty to:

i. the commission of any felony or misdemeanor or violation of law, except
for minor parking violations; or

ii. has been the subject of any juvenile delinquency or youthful offender
proceeding;

b. has been charged with fraudulent conduct or any act involving moral turpitude;
c. has any unsatisfied judgments against him or her; or

d. isin default in the performance or discharge of any duty or obligation imposed by
a judgment decree, order or directive of any court or governmental agency.

An authorization permitting the State Board and IDPH access to any documents
necessary to verify information submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of
IDPH or other State agencies and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations is attached at Attachment — 11B.

The Applicant has not previously submitted an application for permit during this calendar
year. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.

Attachment — 11
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Palos Community Hospltal
Ilinois Facility List,

e . Name. . Address . City County|_ State {:2ip Code| License No,
alos Community Hospital 12251 South 80th Street | Pzlos Heights {Cook  |lllinois .. 60463] 0003210
“[Palos Community Hospital Hospice.. 15295 East 127th Street  |Lemont Cock  lillinots |7 60439 2001888
{Palos Cammunity Hospital Home Health Care 15295 East 127th Street  |Lemont Cook _|iiinols |~ 60439 3000370
“{Palos Community Hospital Horme Health Care 15295 East 127th Street  |Lemont Cook JWinois |- 60439 1008069

518787584
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o
A St. George Corporation

12251 S. 80th Avenue
Palos Heights, IL 60463
708.923.5000

December 14, 2015

Kathryn Olson

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Chair Olson:

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil Procedure, 735
IL S 5/1-109 that no adverse action has been taken against any facility owned or operated by Palos
Community Hospital during the three years prior to filing this application.

Neither The St. George Corporation nor any officer or director of The St. George Corporation:

e has been cited, arrested, taken into custody, charged with, indicted, convicted or tried for, or pled
guilty to the commission of (1) any felony or misdemeanor or violation of the law, except for minor
parking violations or (2) the subject of any juvenile delinquency or youthful offender proceeding; or

e has been charged with fraudulent conduct or any act involving moral turpitude; or has any
unsatisfied judgements against him or her; or

e is in default in the performance or discharge of any duty or obligation imposed by a judgement,
decree, order or directive of any court or governmental agency.

Additionally, pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1540(b)(3)(J), I hereby authorize the Health Facilities
and Services Review Board (“HFSRB™) and the Illinois Department of Public Health (“IDPH”) access to any
documents necessary to verify information submitted as part of this application for permit. I further
authorize HFSRB and IDPH to obtain any additional information or documents from other government
agencies which HFSRB or IDPH deem pertinent to process this application for permit.

Sincerely,

Terrence Moisan, M.D.
President
The St. George Corporation

Subscribed and sworn to me
Thise/S” day of PEREPIBER_2015

Notary Publi¢_”

“"OFFICIAL SEAL"
BARBARA J. MEDLEY

+)TARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

v COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/29/2017
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Palos Community Hospital
12251 S. 80th Avenue Palos Heights, Illinois 60463 (708) 923-4000

Executive Offices

December 14, 2015

Kathryn Olson

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Chair Olson:

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil Procedure, 735
IL S 5/1-109 that no adverse action has been taken against any facility owned or operated by Palos
Community Hospital during the three years prior.to filing this application.

Neither Palos Community Hospital nor any officer or director of Palos Community Hospital:

e has been cited, arrested, taken into custody, charged with, indicted, convicted or tried for, or pled
guilty to the commission of (1) any felony or misdemeanor or violation of the law, except for minor
parking violations or (2) the subject of any juvenile delinquency or youthful offender proceeding; or

e has been charged with fraudulent conduct or any act involving moral turpitude; or has any
unsatisfied judgements against him or her; or

e is in default in the performance or discharge of any duty or obligation imposed by a judgement,
decree, order or directive of any court or governmental agency.

Additionally, pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1540(b)(3)(J), I hereby authorize the Health Facilities
and Services Review Board (“HFSRB”) and the Illinois Department of Public Health (“IDPH”) access to any
documents necessary to verify information submitted as part of this application for permit. I further
authorize HFSRB and IDPH to obtain any additional information or documents from other government
agencies which HFSRB or IDPH deem pertinent to process this application for permit.

Sincerely,

FHllcget

Terrence Moisan, M.D.
President
Palos Community Hospital

Subscribed and sworn to me
This=p/ 57 day of prZ>8ER2015

Notary Pubhc .

3 "OFFICIAL SEAL"
; BARBARA J. MEDLEY

HOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINO!S
- 1AY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12/28/2017 ¢

NAANINANAS
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Section lll, Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
Criterion 1110.230(a), Purpose of the Project

1.

The Applicants proposed establishment of the South Campus MOB to expand the
existing Orland Park campus is the culmination of focused planning, in response to the
continued health care needs of a growing and aging population and changes in the
health care delivery system. It is anticipated to provide improved access to quality,
coordinated, efficient and cost effective services for the residents of the Southwest
Suburban communities of metropolitan Chicago.

Palos Community Hospital has been the primary health care provider for the Orland Park
community for more than 40 years. The hospital, which is approximately six miles from
the South Campus, was originally constructed as a 265 bed hospital. Over the years, it
has grown to a licensed capacity of 425 beds. Palos Community Hospital is recognized
as one of the top hospitals in the area through the delivery of quality inpatient and
outpatient medical services, behavioral heaith programs, home health services and a
wide range of community education and preventative services. With a medical staff of
more than 500 physicians in a broad range of specialties, Palos has developed
outstanding clinical programs in cardiovascular services, orthopaedics, primary care and
behavioral health delivered in safe modern facilities with advanced technology.

Increasing Population Growth in the Palos Service Area

Anticipating the growing demand for outpatient care and in response to population
growth, Palos was among the first hospitals in the area to expand to satellite facilities.
Through the construction of the first primary care center satellite facility on the South
Campus in 1985, along with subsequent expansions in 1988 and 1999, Palos responded
to this growth with quality diagnostic and treatment services for both medical and
behavioral health issues while assuring the presence of a primary care and specialist
physician complement. Today, the South Campus houses the Immediate Care Center,
outpatient lab and imaging services, outpatient behavioral health services including
partial hospitalization and chemical dependency programs, pharmacy, infusion and
cancer treatment services, and more than 70 physician and dentist offices.

Population growth in Planning Area A-04, along with the corresponding need for medical
services has been steady and is projected to continue. Historically, the population in
Palos’ service area, which consists of 25 communities located within Planning Area A-04
as well as parts of Cook and Will Counties, has increased 25% since 1990, from
498,185 residents in 1990 to 625,010 residents in 2015.

This growth is projected to remain strong for the next ten years with the most rapid
growth expected in those residential markets which are less mature — areas like
Frankfort, New Lenox, Mokena, Lockport and Homer Glen. In the Applicant's key
markets 10 year growth projections exceed 12%.

In addition to population increases, this population of the market served by Palos
Community Hospital is aging. The percentage of residents in the Palos service area in
the 60+ age cohort is higher than the State average, and in ten years, 28% of the area’s
population will be cver 60 years old. Given the aging population and the disease states
associated with aging (e.g., cancer, cardiovascular conditions and degenerative

Attachment - 12
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musculoskeletal disorders), the need and reliance on outpatient services and physicians
will increase.

According to the Health Care Advisory Board Outpatient Estimator for Palos’ service
area, there is an anticipated projected ten year growth rate in the following outpatient
service lines:

e Cardiology 15%,

e Dermatology 36%

¢ Endocrinology 29%
Evaluation and Management 15%
Gastroenterology 14%
General Surgery 19%
Neurology 7%
Neurosurgery 41%
Oncology 46%
Ophthalmology 22%
Orthopedics 12%
Physical Therapy 41%
¢ Podiatry 30%

e Pulmonology 44%

e Spine 33%

e Thoracic Surgery 54%
o Trauma 18%

s Urology 35%

e Vascular 17%

Further, the number of annual outpatient visits in Planning Area A-04 is expected to
grow by 700,000 to 5.7 million by 2018.

Palos is the principal health care provider for patients originating from within its service
area. Palos’ application to build the South Campus MOB is a direct response to the
changing healthcare environment in which more care will be delivered in an ambulatory
setting.

Shift in Health Care Delivery

In order to be responsive to the shift to value based reimbursement, consumer driven
health care, high deductibles and payer controlled referrals, hospitals continue to move
health care services from traditional inpatient settings to ambulatory care even as
provider based ambulatory care is experiencing reduced reimbursement. Furthermore,
demographic imperatives are forcing a redesign of the health care system. With
advances in medicine, people are living longer and the management of associated
chronic conditions, multiple comorbidities and difficulties with activities of daily living will
continue to place increasing demands on health care systems. Managing chronic illness
and care transitions from acute to post-acute settings has become a critical imperative
requiring more resources, new approaches to care delivery and a greater focus on
wellness and prevention.

Attachment - 12
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Loyola Affiliation

The South Campus MOB also allows Palos and Loyola to more fully develop their
affiliation. Loyola has projected the placement of 25 FTE physicians in multiple
specialties all with demonstrated market need to be located on the South Campus. Palos
continues to grow its primary care and specialist physician complement as well. This mix
of academic and community based physicians will allow patients to receive high quality
coordinated care from two highly regarded health care systems at a lower cost to
patients and payers through integration that will reduce duplicative treatments and

testing.

Beyond the programmatic aspects of the project, the South Campus MOB will include all
elements of an infrastructure intended to improve patient access, wayfinding, energy
efficient operations and flexibility for adaptation to new and evolving delivery models.
This will include a new parking structure, roadways and facility updates..

2. A map of the planning area for the proposed South Campus MOB is attached at
Attachment — 12. The planning area closely approximates Palos Community Hospital’s
services area, which is centered in Orland Park.

3. As discussed more fully above, the passage of the ACA and the shift to value based
reimbursement, consumerism, high deductible heaith insurance plans and payer
controlled referrals along with the aging of the baby boomers are fundamentally
changing the delivery of health care in the United States. In order to be responsive to
these changes, hospitals must transition health care services from traditional inpatient
settings to ambulatory care settings to better manage patient populations and to focus
more on wellness and prevention.

4. The South Campus MOB is a response to the fundamental change in health care
delivery brought about by demands placed on reimbursement systems by the ACA and
the care demands of the aging of baby boomer population. The Palos’ affiliation with
Loyola focuses on coordinated and collaborative patient care, allowing both
organizations to respond to the challenges of health care reform, share research and
expand training and educational opportunities. By providing complementary services,
both systems will avoid unnecessary and costly duplication of services in the future.
Patients will also benefit from both providers working from the same electronic medical
record platform to improve quality and outcomes and ensure seamless collaboration. It
gives patients greater access to Loyola’s renowned specialty care services, such as
neurosciences and oncology, while ensuring continued access to Palos’ primary care
network.
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Section lll, Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives
Criterion 1110.230(c), Alternatives

Alternatives

The Applicants explored three options prior to determining to establish the South Campus MOB.
The options considered are as follows:

» Locate the medical office building on the Palos main campus;
» Locate the medical office building elsewhere in the geographic service area; and
o Establish the South Campus MOB.

After exploring these options, which are discussed in more detail below, the Applicants decided
to establish the proposed South Campus MOB. A review of each of the options considered and
the reasons they were rejected follows.

Establish Medical Office Building on the Palos Main Campus

The Applicants considered constructing a medical office building on Palos’ main campus in
Palos Heights. A primary purpose of the South Campus MOB is to respond to evolving health
care needs of a growing population and changes in the health care delivery system, to provide
improved access to quality, coordinated, efficient and cost effective services to the residents of
the Southwest Suburban community of metropolitan Chicago.

Although Palos’ main campus is located in Palos Heights, its geographic service area is
centered in Orland Park. Developing services on the South Campus allows for the expansion of
facilities to more fully expand Palos’ affiliation with Loyola through the development of physician
office space and radiation therapy services. Loyola has projected the placement of 25 FTE
physicians in multiple specialties all with demonstrated market need to be located on the South
Campus. Palos continues to grow its primary care and specialist physician complement as well.
This mix of academic and community based physicians will allow patients to receive high quality
coordinated care from two highly regarded health care systems at a lower cost to patients and
payers through integration that will reduce duplicative treatments and testing.

Establish the Medical Office Building Eisewhere in the Geographic Service Area

Recognizing the growing demand for outpatient care and in response to population growth,
Palos was among the first hospitals in the area to expand to satellite facilities. In 1985, Palos
established its primary care center satellite facility on the South Campus. Subsequent
expansions in 1988 and 1999, expanded the services offered on the South Campus to include
quality diagnostic treatment services for both medical and behavioral issues while assuring the
presence of an excellent primary care and specialist physician complement. Today, the South
Campus houses the Immediate Care Center, outpatient lab and imaging services, outpatient
behavioral health services, including partial hospitalization and chemical dependency programs,
pharmacy, infusion and cancer treatment services, and more than 70 physician and dentist
offices. The proposed South Campus MOB will complement the existing services already
provided on the South Campus by adding a women'’s health clinic, cardiac diagnostic services,
health and wellness, radiation therapy, and additional clinic space for physicians.
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Establishing a medical office building elsewhere in the geographic service area will resuit in
unnecessary and costly duplication of services. It is counter to the goals of the affiliation to
provide the right service for the patient at the right location at the right time. Loyola projects the
placement of 25 FTE physicians in multiple specialties all with demonstrated market need to be
located on the South Campus. Palos continues to grow its primary care and specialist physician
complement as well. The mix of academic and community based physicians will allow patients
to receive high quality coordinated care from two highly regarded health care systems at a lower
cost to patients and payers through integration that will reduce duplicative treatments and
testing. It gives patients greater access to Loyola’s renowned specialty care services, such as
neurosciences and oncology, while ensuring continued access to Palos’ primary care network.

Establishing a medical office building elsewhere in the geographic service area would result in
unnecessary and costly duplication of services and is contrary to the goals of the Palos-Loyola
affiliation. Accordingly, this alternative was rejected.

Establish the South Campus MOB

As previously noted, Palos recognized the growing demand for outpatient services and was one
of the first hospitals in the area to expand to satellite facilities. In 1985, Palos established its
primary care center satellite facility on the South Campus. Subsequent expansions in 1988 and
1999, expanded the services offered on the South Campus to include quality diagnostic
treatment services for both medical and behavioral issues while assuring the presence of an
excellent primary care and specialist physician complement. Today, the South Campus houses
the Immediate Care Center, outpatient lab and imaging services, outpatient behavioral health
services including partial hospitalization and chemical dependency programs, pharmacy,
infusion and cancer treatment services, and more than 70 physician and dentist offices. The
proposed South Campus MOB will complement the existing services already provided on the
South Campus by adding a women’s health clinic, cardiac diagnostic services, health and
wellness, radiation therapy, and additional clinic space for physicians.

The South Campus MOB will allow for the expansion of facilities to more fully develop the
Palos-Loyola affiliation through the development of physician office space and radiation therapy
services. Loyola has projected the placement of 25 FTE physicians in multiple specialties all
with demonstrated market need to be located on the South Campus. Palos continues to grow its
primary care and specialist physician complement as well. This mix of academic and community
based physicians will allow patients to receive high quality coordinated care from two highly
regarded health care systems at a lower cost to patients and payers through integration that will
reduce duplicative treatments and testing.

To better serve the evolving health care needs of the residents of the Southwest Suburban
community of metropolitan Chicago, the Applicants decided to establish the proposed South
Campus MOB. The estimated cost of this alternative is $133,202,791.
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Section IV, Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space
Criterion 1110.234(a), Size of the Project

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve one or more
hospital clinical departments. This project will not create any new hospital clinical service areas,
and all health care services offered will be provided in the physician office setting and billed as
physician related ancillary services. These physician services will include radiation therapy.
None of these services will be provider-based or billed as hospital services and are therefore
categorized as non-clinical areas. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.
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Section IV, Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space
Criterion 1110.234(b), Project Services Utilization

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions
or equipment for which the State Board has established utilization standards or occupancy
targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100. This project includes no categories of service for which the
State Board has established utilization or occupancy targets.
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Section IV, Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space
Criterion 1110.234(d), Unfinished Shell Space

This project will not include unfinished space designed to meet an anticipated future demand for
hospital services. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.
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Section IV, Project Scope, Utilizati’on, and Unfinished/Shell Space
Criterion 1110.234(e), Assurances

This project will not include unfinished space designed to meet an anticipated future demand for
hospital services. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.
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Section VIII, Financial Feasibility
Criterion 1120.120 Availability of Funds

The project will be funded entirely with cash and cash equivalents. A copy Palos Community
Hospital's 2014 audited financial statements evidencing sufficient internal resources to fund the
project is attached at Attachment — 36.
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Palos Community Hospital

Flnancial Report
December 31, 2014
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' leGlodray LLP

McGladrey

Independant Auditor's Report

To the Board of Direclors
Palos Community Hospitat
Paloa Helghts, lilincls

Report on the Financial Statemants

We have audited the accompanying financlal slatements of Palos Community Hospital which comprise
the balance sheets as of Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related stelements of operations,
changes In nat assets and cash flows for the years then ended and the relaled notas to the financlal
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Flnanclal Statements

Management 15 responsibls for the preparalion and falr presentation of these financlal statemants In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerlcs; this includes
the design, Implementation, and maintenance of Internal control relevent to the praparation and fair
presentation of financial stalements that are free from material misstetement, whether dus to fraud or
orTor,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our rasponsibliity is to express an opinion on thase financial stalsments based on our audits. We
conducted our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of
Amarica. Those standards requlre that we plan and perforr the audit to obtaln rassonabla essurance
aboul whether tha financial stetements are frea from material misstatement.

An gudlt involves performing procedures to obtaln audtt evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the finenciel stetements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of lhe risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whather due to fraud or
error, In making those risk sasegsments, the auditor considers Inlemal control relevant to the antity's
preparation and falr preasntation of the financial statements in order ta design audi procedures that are
‘appropriale:in the elrcumatancas, but riolfor the purpose of expraseing an opinionon tha afiaciivenass of
Ahe. antity's Intemial control, -A:cgrdtngly, W8 sxprass no such opinion. An gudit alsg includes evalueting
‘tho-approprintenass of 1P J #nd the raasonableness of Signiicant accounting
estimates made by managomenl s well as evallating the overall pregentetion of the financlal
statements.

We belleve that tha audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinlon

In our cpinion, the financie! statements referred to above present felrly, in all melerial respacta, the
financlal position of Palos Community Hosplial as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and tha rasulta of ts
opergtlons, its changes in net asgets and Its cash flows for tha yeara then ended in sccordancs with
accounting princlples generslly accepled In ths Unltad Stales of America.

%@%447 e

Chlcago, Hlinois
May 18, 2015

1

Meinbet of th e BSM Jd eindtbeny M e twork of ivdenandant 3xoussiing. 1ax and comulitng fins
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Palos Communtty Hoapitat

Balance Sheots
Dacember 31, 2014 and 2013
{Bollars In Thousands)
. 2044 2013
Assils ’
Cument Assats
Cash and cash aguivalanls 14817 ¢ 18,039
Investments 21,801 15,304
Palient accounts recelvable, nel of allowancs for doubtiul sccounts of
$12,134 In 2014 and $14,738 In 2013 43,591 34,518
Invantories 2,238 1,833
Goltateral received for securitias loaned 11 ) 33,500
Assols limiled a3 to use - Intemally designalad for esll-Inauranca 2,000 2,000
Due from affillated organizations 4,849 2,445
Othar current agsats Aans . 38R
Total current aossts 90,053 . 108,600 -
Investmants and Assais Limited as o Usa
Investmsnts internslly deslignated for cephtal purposes 204,158 282,855
Investments intamally daslgnsied for sel-insurance, net of amounts ) )
required o mest cumant cbilgations _A1.249 28,083
Tota) anssts limitad as {o use 338401 321838 .
Propady and Equipmient
Land and {and improvemants 14,314 18,277
Buildings 388,832 394,128
Equipment 180,824 168,018
Construciion In progress 88,460 30,469
658,227 635,780
Lesa eccumulated depraciation {217,884) Az47:%09):.
Property and sgquipment, nat 440,373~ ‘388,228°
Othar Assets, not 9,889 10,783 .
Total sssets B75.788 _§_ _930.847
Liahilidan wnd Net Ausatg
Currant Lisbllities
Accounts payabla 21,899 & 16,098
Accrued labllilles and othar 40,608 38,222
Obligalions for collateral recelved for securiies fosned (1 33,600
Due o third-party payors 40,008 35,207
Curent portion of professional labl(ity 2,000 2,000
Total current |Inkititien 108,870 128,026
Profassional Liabliity, less current portion 33,688 35,195
Other Long-Tarm Liabilities 4,292 8,768
Long-Term Debl, less current portlon 374,081 338,361 .
Total liabliitics 847 884 807,33¢
Commitments and Continganciea (Note 12)
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assats 350,093 323,088
Temporarly restricted nat assets 112- 120
Total nat asssts 358,205 323,188

Total liabliities and net aosets
Sae Notes to Financial Statameants.

-77-

058 5. SRET.

Attachment - 36




Palos Gommunity Hospital

Sen Notes to Financial Statements.

-78-

Statements of Operations
Yoars Entled Decembeor 31, 2014 and 2013
{Dollars in Thousands)
o 2014 2013
Revenue:
Patient service ravenue 343,948 3 316,861
Provision for uncollecilbis accounts (13,260) {18,821)
Net pationt service ravenus 330,686 303,070
Medicaid assessment program revenue 10,258 12,217 ...
Total net patient service revenus 340,584 316,287
Invastment Income. 28,638 28,864
Othsr revenue 8,158 8,131
Meaningful use Inceniiva revenue 1,570 3,485
Total revenua 378,318 380,467
Expenses:
Salaries and amployea benefits 199,460 211,808
Supplies and othar 88,440 77,470
Physliclang' fees 2,438 2,266
intarest and financing costs 13,766 12,005
Deprecialion end amortization 22,220 21,013
Insurance 14,4687 1.404
Utlities 3,889 3,841
Medicaid agsessment program expense 11,300 13,182
Total expenses 339,887 . 342,885 »
Operating Income 38,381 7,562
Nonoparating income;
Unrasiricted contributions 803 682
Excess of revenus over sxpanses 39,164 8,254
Other changes In unrestricted net assets:
Nat aseet transfer from affilists 8,222 R
Nat changes In unrealized gaina and losses on investments {12,381) 22,836
Increase in unrestrictad not asssts 36026 & 31,000
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Palos Community Hospita!

Statements of Changes in Not Asgets
Years Ended Decombsr 31, 2014 and 2013
{Dollars in Thousands)

— . . . 2014 2013
Unreglilctad:net assels: '
Excess of revenus ovar expenses $ 39,184 % 8,264
Net asset transfer from affiliate 8,222 -
Nst changes in unrealized galns and losses on Investments {1 2.331)_ 23,638 .
Increasa in unrestricted nat assets 35,025 ... 31,000
Temporarlly restricted net assets: B
Contributions 52 54
Net assels released from rastriction B0y 48).
{Decreaso) Increxse In tsmporarily restricted net sxssts {8} 8
‘Ingranss innet agsots 36,017 31,508
Net assets:
Beglnning of year 323,188 201,282
End ofyesr S 30208 5 . 33000

See Notes to Financial Statements,
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Palos Community Hospltal

Statements of Cash Flows
Yaare Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Collars in Thousands)

2014 ._...=2013

‘Cash Fiows from Qparating Activilles
Increase in net asseis
Adjustments fo reconclle Increase in net asssts to net cash
provided by operating activitias:
Net asset transfar from affillata
Net changes in unrealized gains and logses on investments
Realized gain on nvestments
Loss (gain) on disposal of propsrty end equipment
Change In undistributed income of Investment In jolnt venture
Depraciation and amortization
Provisian for uncollactible accounts
Change In opsrating assets and llabilitiss:
Recelvables
Other asssts
Accounts payable
Accrued liablitles and other
Due to third-parly payors
Professional liabllity
Net cash praovided by opsrating actlvities

Cash Flows from Invesiing Activitles
Construction snd other additions to property and equipment
Cash receivad from dispesal of proparty and aquipment
Purchage of Investmants and aesets imitad as to use
Proceeds from sales of investments and assats limHed as to use
Net cash used in Investing activitlea

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from the lssuance of long-term debt
Not cash provided by financing activities

Not (decroass) Incranse in cash and cash oquivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis:
Beglnning of year

End of yaar

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for intersst, net of amounts capltalized

Supplemental Schedula of Non Cash Investing and Financing Activitles
Property and squlpment additions included in eccounts payable
and accruad [abilitiss

Sea Notsg to Financial Stalements.
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36,017 % 31,808

{8,222) .
12,381 {23,638)
{22,044) {19,381)
862 (80)
185 169
22,220 21,013
13,250 18,921
(22,282) (20,447)
(2,542) {1,081)
2,218 850
558 2,660
5,609 993
(1,827) (938)
35,541 8,705
(74,917) (51,443)
a7 100
(842,978) {1,195,917)
848,038 1198647
7a908) (48713)
38,032 . B2.040
ag032. ... 82040
(4,422) 12,032
16,039 4,007

11,817 ¢ 18,030

13,760 § 12,112

14,847 5 14,208
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Palos Community Hosapitsl

Notss to Financlal Statements
_{Dollars In Thousands)

Note 1.  Nature of Organlzation and Significant Accaunting Pollcles

Organization and nature of business: Palos Community Hospital (the Hospital) is en liinols not-for-
profit corporation whose sole corporata member I8 The St. George Corpuration (St. George). The Hospltal
la a licensed 438-bed acuts care facllity located in Palos Helghts, llinois, providing inpatient, outpatient,
and emargency care services primarily to reeldents of the southwest suburbs of Chicago.

in January 2015, St. Georgse Assurance, Ltd. was Incorporeted as a Cayman Islands-based caplive
Insurance company that will provide professional and general llsbliity coverage to the Hosplial,

Significant accounting policles are as follows:

Accaounting policles: The Hoeplial follows accounting standards established by the Financlel
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) to ensure conslisient reporting of finenclal condition, resuits of
operations, and cash flows. References to Genarally Accaptad Accounting Principles (GAAP) in thase
footnotes are to the FASB Accounting Stendards Codlficetion™, sometimes referrad to as the
Codification or ASC.

Use of estimates: Tha preparation of financial statements requires management {o make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of essets and llablilles and disclosure of cantingent assets
and liabliitias at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of ravenue and expanses
during the reparting period. Actusl rasuits could difter from those estimales, The use of estimates and
assumptions (n tha preperation of the accompanying financlal statements is primarily related to the
determination of the net patlent accounts receiveble and setlemants with third-party payors, the accrual
for profassione] llability, and the valuation of altemative investments. Dua fo uncsriainties inherent In the
estimation and assumption process, it Is at least reasonably posslble that changes in these estimales and
assumptions [n tha near-term would be material to the financial stetements,

Basis of presentation: The HospHal may classify its nat assels into threa categonies, which are
unrestricted, temporarlly restricted and psrmanently restricted.

Unrestricted nat assets ara raflective of revenues and expsnees assaclated with the principal operating
activities of the Hosplisl and are not subject to doncr-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will ba met either
by actiona of the Hospital and/or the passage of time. When a donor restriction expires, temporarlly
restricted nat assets ara reciassifiad as unrestricted net esdets and reported In the statement of
operations and changes In nat assets as net assets releesed from restriction,

Parmanently restricted net assats ere subject tc denor-Imposad stipulatlons that they ba maintsined
permanantly by the Hospltal.

The Hospital had temporarily restricted net assets of $112 and $120 at Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, whose use hea been restricled lo the Hospital'a animal-assisted therapy program.

The Hoepital had no permanently restricted net assels at Dacembear 31, 2014 and 2013,

Donor-restrictad gitts: Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are
reported &t fair vaiue at the data the promise is recelved. Condltional promises to give and ndicatons of
Intentions to giva are raported at falr valus 8l the data tho giRt ls racalvad. The gits are reponed as’ althar
tempomarily or permanantly restricted support If thay ere raceived with donor alipulationa.that limit tha usa
of tha donated assets. Whan a donor restriction explres, that is, whin 8 stipulsted Ums rastriction ends or
purposs restricion is accomplished, tamporerily restriciad net assets are reclassified as unrestrictad net
assets and reported in the statements of operations and changes in net nssels as net sasats released
trom restriction. Donor-restricied contributions whosa restrictions are mast within the same year as
received are reporied as unrestricted contributions In the accompanying financial statements.

8
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Palos Community Hospital

Notes to Finanelal Statements
(Dollars In Thousands)

Note1.  Nature of Organization end Significant Accounting Policles (Continusd)

Gifts of lang-lived aszets such as {and, bulldings, or equipment ere reportad as unrestricted support and
are sxcluded from the excess of revenus over expensas unless explici donor stipulations spacify how the
donated assats must ba used, Glifta of fong-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assats are {o be used and giits of cash or other assets thet must be used lo acquire long-lived assels are
reported as restricted support. Abasnt explicht donar stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be malntalned, explrations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or ecquired long-
lived assets are placad in aervice.

Cash and cash aquivalents: All investments that are not extemally managed with an original maturity of
threa months or eas at the tme of acquisition ara reflected aa cash equlvalents,

Throughout the year, the Hoepial may have amounts on depozgit with financial Institutions in excess of
those insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Patlont accounts racalvable, allowance for doubtfyl accounts and due from/to third party-payors:
Tha collaction of raceivables from third-party payors end patients ls the Hospital's primary source of cash
for oparations end are orilical to its operating psrformance. The primary colfection risks refate fo
uninsured palent accounts and patlent accounts for which the primary insurance payor has pald, but
palient responslbllity amounts (deductibles and copayments) remain outstanding. Patient recsivables,
where a third-party payor Is responsible for paying the amount, are carried at a net amount detarminad by
the original charge for the service provided, (ess an astimala made for contractual allowances or
discounts providad to third-party payors.

Patient receivables due direcily from petients are canled at the ariginel charge for the sarvice providad
{ess amounts covered by third-perty payors and less estimated aliowances for doublfut accounts and
charity cere. Managemant estimates the allowsnca for doubtful accounts based on the aging of ifs
accounts recelvable and its historical collaction experlencs for each payor type. Management eslimales
the allowance for charity care based on the Haospital's charity care pollcy snd hlstorical charity care
experience. Recoverles of accounts recalvable previously writtsn off as uncollactible are recorded as a
reduction of the provislon for uncollectible accounts when recelved.

The past due siatus of recelvables s delsrmined on & case-by-case basla depanding on the payor
rasponelble. Interast is ganerally not charged on past dus accounts,

The Hospital's allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-psy petients was approximstely 94 end B0
percant of self-pay accounts receivable at Decembaer 31, 2014 and 2013, respactively, Tha Hospital's
sell-pay write-offs wera $8,815 and $7,983 In 2014 and 2013, respectively, The Incrases In seif-pay write-
offs and the allowance for uncotlectible rccounts are primarily tha result of en Incrasss In self pay
portlons thet do not qualfy for charity care. While the Hospital has experienced a dacreass In seif pay
accounts, thera has been an Increase in high copay/deductible plans under the Affordable Care Act that
are uncollectible. The Hospital updsted Its cherity cars and uninsured discount policles during 2014, Tha
Hospltal does nat maintain a malerial aflowance for uncollectible accounts from third-party payors, nor did
1t have significant write-offs from third-party payors.

Rateivables or payables related to eslimated settlemants on varlous payor contracts, pimarily Medicare
and Blue Cross, are reporied as amounts dus from or to third-perty payors. Significant changes in payor
mix, business office oparations, economic conditions or trends In federsl and stata govarmnmaental heaith
cara coverage could affect the Hoapital'a collaction of accounts recelvable, cash flows and results of

operstions,

Inventories:. Inventories are siated st cost (first-in, first-out method). Inventories consist mainly of
supplies and pharmeceuticala.
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Palos Community Hospita)

Notes to Finsnclal Statements
(Dollars In Thousands)

Note 1. Nature of Organizstion and Significant Accounting Policies {Contlnued)

Investments and assets limited as to use; Investments In debt and equity securities are recorded at
falr value based on quoted market prices for the same or similar Investments. Investments classified as
assets [Imiled as to use are Intended to be usad for capital purposas and seif-insurance arrangaments.

All other investments are ¢iassified as current agssts and are gvaiiable for current oparations. investment
incoma and realized gaing and lossas are included In investmant Income In the accompanyling stetemants
of operations. Unrealized gains and losses in the falr value of invastments ars reflected as increases or
decressas in unrestricted net sssts In the accompanying statements of operations and changes In net
assels unless such unrealized losses are deemed to ba an "other-than-temporary decline® [n which case
the decline is recognized as an investment loss Included in Invesiment Income In the accompanylng
statements of oparations.

The Hospital assaases whether a daclina In &n Investment velue Is other-than-temporary on a quartstly
basls, The Hosplts! cons!ders factors affacting the Investes, factors affacting the industry the investae
operates within, and general debt and equity trends. The Hospital cansidera the length of time an
invastment's falr value has besn below carrying value, the near-term prospacts for recovery to carrying
valus, and whather it s more likely than not that the Hospital will ba raquired to sail the securtty balora
‘recoveary ls realized, 1f and when a determinstion 18 mads that a decline In fair valus below the cost basls
Ia othar-than-temporary, the related Investment Is written down to s estimeted [&ir value and Included as
a realized loza In excess of revanue over expenses. During 2014 and 2013, the Hospltal recorded other-
then-tempaorary declines of $3,517 end $807, respactively, which ad|usted the cost basis for those
Investments, When ths Investments ere eold, the realized galn or loss will ba based upon the adjusted
cosi basls,

Altemnativa Investments are valued using the net asset valussa reporied by tha investment funds, whichin
turn Is based on the most recent information avallable to the fund manager for the underlying investiments
held by the Investment fund. All reallzed and unreallzed galns and losses on the altamnative Investments

are included In Investment Income.

Aszots limied ag to usa consist of Investmants and are necorded el falr value based on quoted merket
prices. Reslized Investment Income Is Indluded In excess of reveriua. ovar axpenses unless the Incoms or
loss is restricied by donor or law. The change In unrealized gafns:atid [9asod In the velue of thess
investments Is recognizad as a change In net assets,

Assats ifrlted a8 1o use cunsla\ ‘ol jiiveatments sal-aslde by the Board of Diractors for future capital
replatémeant and ‘expanalon and seikinayrance-over which the Board of Directors retains control and may,
at its discrelion, subssdquahtly Use forolher Burposes. Assats imited as to use also Include trustes-heid
Investment assets extemally restricied under bond agraements or for capital axpenditures,

8ecurities lending: The Hoepita! participates in a securitias tending program with The Northem Trust
Company through which the Hospital Increases ite invastment incoms by lending securities to
independant third parties. Whan the Hospital lends securilies, it ls aubjsctio a visk of fallire by ihe-
borrowar to retum the loaned securitles or a delay In dellvery of the sacurliles, In which'case the Hospitel
may ncur afoss, To alieviate the risk, such loane are continuoualy $eciired by collaters} comslsﬂng of
cash, cash equivalents, or U,S. Treasury bonds, in an amount agual to spproximately 102 percent of the
masket valus of the securities loaned. At December 31, 2014.and 2013, appraximatsly $63 and $32,830,
respectivaly, of the Hogpital's: sscutities reporiad on tha balance shests were on loan which ware secured
by cash colietersi of $85 and $33,600 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectivsly, which is reporiad on
the balance sheets 4 collateral receivad for sscuriies loanad. Tha sacurities on iosn were secured by
total collateral with a market value of approximately $88 and $33,557 i Dacepiber.34, 2014 and 2013,

raspectively.

The Hoapital had capped fts participation in the securitles lending program at $32,823, Dua to fluctuations
in the markat this cep was excaeded temporarily at December 31, 2013, At December 31, 2014, the
Hospital was In the process of exiting the sacurities lending program,

8
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Palos Community Hospital

Notes ta Financlal Statements
(Dotlars in Thousands)

Note 1. Naturs of Organlzation and 8ignHicant Accountlng Policles (Continued)

Jolnt vanture: The Hospital has a foint venture arangement with the Southwast Hospitals MR, inc.
which Inciudes a 50 percent Interest in the entity, Thia Investment Is accounted for on the equity basls
and |5 Included In other assets in tha accompanying balance sheels,

Proparty and equipment: Property end equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated using the
siralght-line method. The estimatad usful livas of depreciatilé propeity and equipmant range from 10 to
20 years for land improvements, 8 to 80 years for bulidings, bullding components and Improvements, end
3 to 25 years for equipment. At Dacamber 31,2014 and 2013, property and equipment Includes
caplislized asset retirement obligations with a cost of $1,833 and sccumulsted depreciation of $1,883 and
$1,871, respectively.

Following completion of the new Hospitaller Pavillon in March 2013, the Hospitel has started construction
10 transform existing patient rcoms from semi-private to private rooms as wall as to expand emergency,
carclology, radiclogy, nuclear madicine and support sarvicas.

Intarest cost Incurred on borrowed funds during the perlod of construction of capltal essets ls capitalized
a8 a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. The Hospltal capitalized Interest of $360 and
$1,720in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

During 2014, the Hospital engaged an outsids third party to perform an Inventory of fixad assets. Tha
inventory identified $50,400 of fixed asset dlspoeals which carried a net book valus of $525.

Defarrad financing costa; Doferred financing costs are amortizad using the effactive [nteras{ method
over the psriod which the related debt Is sxpected to be outstanding and ars includad in other ansets In
the accompanying balence sheets.

Accrued professional llabllity: The provislon for accrued professional llabllity includas eslimstes of the
ultimate costs of claims incurred but not reported and is actuarially determined.

Net patient service revanua: Ths Hospital has egreements with third-party payors that provide for
payments lo the Hospital at amounts different than is establishad rates. Peyment arrangementa Includs
prospactively detemilnad rates per dischargs; reimbursed:tosts, digcoiinted charghs, per.diem paymams
and por procadure payments, - Net patlant servics revenie 1s fSponted al the'es timated net reslizable -
amounts from:palisnts, third-party payors, and others for sarvicas ren Lh
retroactiva sdjustments under relmbursemant egresmants with third-pai
adjustments are considered In the recognition of ravenua an an-sstimatdby :
services are rendared and are adjusted in futurs periods, a8 final seltlsments are determined.

Madlcare and Medicald Electronic Hoslth Records {EHR) Incantive Programs: Tha Anerican-
Recovery and Reinvestmant Act of 2008 provides for Medicare and Madicald Incentive Programs
beginning in Federal fiscel year 2011 for eligibla acils care hospials that are meaningful Users of-
cerfifled EHR technology, s defined by the Federal Ragiater, The Hospltal hasimplamentad aeﬂiﬂad
EHR tachnology that has enablad it to demonstrate its: maaningfud usa and io: qualify-far e Medicarg
Incentiva program., The Inital Incentive paymentrecalved for the Medicara EHR Incantive program ls an
estimale based upon data from prior year's cost raport. The final ssttiement will be determined after the
submission of tha-current annual cost repori and subsaguent audit by the fiscal intamrmediery. The
Hospital's compllarice with the meaningful use critarla s alan‘subject to audit by ths Federal government,
The EHR Incentiva Programs ars expecied to continue through Seplamber 30, 2017, and tha incentive
paymenta will- b calculstad annuelly. The Hosplial accounts for EHR incentive funds using the
conbingency medel. Under this modal, the Hospital racords EHR Incentive revenus when the HospHal hes
ac!ually compiled with the meaningful use eriteria during the entire EHR repoiting perlod,

The Hospital hes recorded $2,570 and $3,486.of Medicara EHR Incantive revenus for the years ended

Decomber 31, 2014 and 2013, raspactively, in the accomponying statoments of operalions. As of
December 31, 2014, the Hospital hag not applled for Medlcald EHR incentives,
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Notss to FInanclal Statements
{Dollars In Thousands)

Notse 1.  Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

Uncompensated cara and community service: The Hospital provides care Lo all patients regardliess of
thelr abiilty to pay. Uncompansaled care and community sarvice provided by the Hospital are excludad
from net pstlent sarvice revanue,

Operating incomo: The stalements of operations Include operaling income, Changes In unrestricled net
assels that are excluded from opsarating incoma Include unrestricted contributions and other income

which management views as outslde ¢f normal activity.

Expoad-of ravonte overdxpenses: The siatementaof opsrations and. changss in net assets Include
‘axcens of revenue over expansas that tepresents the reptilla of operalions: Changosin unrastricted nal
nisals thit are sxchuded from excess of revenuR;0ve: oxpenses with Indugtry. praclice, Include

fhe change I net unrealized galns.and fosses on Invastmants nol designated as irading spctirilles.:

Incoms taxes: The Hospltal has received a detsrmination lstier from ths Intemat Revenus Service
atating that it Ia exempt from the payment of incoms taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revanua Cods, Accardingly, Incoma taxes are not provided for in the accompanying financlal statsments.

The Hospltal adopled e FASB-issued guidance for account)ng far umaftalnty iy incoma taxos on:
Janusry 4, 2007. The Hospilal files a:Form 960-(Relum:of Organization Exempt from Incond Tax),
annunlly, When this retum I filed; it la highly cartain thist soma positions taken would be-sustalnad upon
axamlnaﬁon:by 1ha taxing. authonﬂoa ‘whiia ofhera-are subjeat lo ncezialnty sbout tha-merts of the.
-pasition takan or the amount of tha position that would Utimatel nved, . Examplas of tax positions:
‘Carrmon to hesith syslams Includs sUch matters as the fojlowirg: the: mx.ax of sech entlly; the
continued tax exampt status of bonds Issued by tha: obllgal yd gr -
taxability of jolnt ventura income and varous positions, Vo't
taxable Income (UBTI). UBTl s reported on Form 880 BppIOp %
recognized in the financlal statemants In the period during which, baned on ail uvallabie evldence.
manegement ballaves thet it s more likely than not thet the position will bs sustelned upon examination,
including the resolution of appsals or litlgation processes, If any.

Tax potitions ams not offset or aggregated with other positions. Tax positions that mast the “mors-likaly~
than-not” recognition thresheld are measurad ag the largest amount of tax benafit that Is more than 30
porcent likely to be realized on setiilemant with the applicable taxing authority. The portion of the benefits
asaocfated with tax poaitions taken that exceeds the amount measured as described above Is reflected as
a-llabity for unrecognized L beanefits In the accompanying balance shests along with any associated
fnisrest and a8 that would ba payable tn.the taking suthbrities upon examinstion. Upon the
adoption of the FASB-ssued guldance 8t Janusry-1, 2007; anid since that dats through December 34,

20143, thera were no unracognlzed tax bonafts identified and recorded as a llablilty.

Forma:8B0 and 980‘1’ filed by the Hoapital nro. ayibject to examination by tha Intemal Revenue Service
(IRS) up, to thres yeara from the extended due dale of sach retum. Forms 980 and 990T filed by tha
Hospital are na longer subject to examination forthe yesrs 2010 and prior.

Racant accounting pronouncements: In May 2014, the FASB fssuad ASU 2014:08, Revanus from
Contracis wilh Custamers (Topic 606), requiring an emity {o.resdgnize the emount. o!ravenue fo which ft
expetts 1o be enlitied for the transfer of promised goods or #ervices to customars. The updatad siandard
will veplaca most existing revenus recogriion guidance In'U.S, GAAP whon It bscomps affactive and
permits tha use of either 3 full relrospectiva or retrospaciiva with cumulstive effect reneition methed,
Early adoption.ls.nol penmitted. The Updated siandard will be sfféctiva for the Hospita's Decembar 31,
2017 inanclel statements. The Haspital has not yst selectsd a'transitfon methed and js comranty
svaluating the effect that the updated standard will heve on the financlal etatements,

Subssquent events: The Hospiial has svaluated subsaquent evants for potential recognition andior
dizciosure through May 19, 2015, the data the financlal stalemants were [ssued.
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Notes to Financial Btatements

‘Medicald, Blue Cross; and-certaln other third-party payers; and eny differsnces
pary. ra)mbursemsm saltiements forp
adjisiments undar third-party ralmbiirsemant programs.are gesrued on:an estimated basle:n the pariod

{Dollars In Thousands)

Note 2.  Asset Retiremant Obligationa

In accordance with FASB-Issued guldance for asest retirement costs, the Hoapital records all known
asset retirement obilgations for which tha liablitty’s fair value ¢can be reasanably eatimated, including
certaln asbestos removal and a storage tank. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Hoepltal had
remalining assat retiremant obligations of $4,282 and $5,788, respactivaly, which ara recorded as ather
long-term liabliities in the balance sheets, Tha llabliity was estimatad using an Inflation rale of 4 percent
angd a dlscount rate of 4 parcent,

Note 3. Net Patlent Service Revenye

Tha Hosplial has agreements with third-party payors that provlda for refnibursament of Brriounts diferant
from its established rales, Contractual adjustments underihl -party bumamanl pmgmms Téprasent

the difference between the Hospital's blllings at list prica 2nd ths smalnla reimbarsad by Meticare,
un astimated thied

‘yaary and subsequent fnst setlgmanty. €0

the refated sarvices are randired And are- adjﬁsted It future periods as final settisments are datarmined.
A summary of the basis of reimbursament with midjor third-party payors fallows:

Madlears: The Haspltal I8 pafd for Iipatient doule care and pulpatleat care services rendorod to

‘Medicars program bensficiaries under prospactively detanmined rates par dissharge (Prospactiva:
\Paymenl Systems), Thess ratas vary sccording 1o a patient clasaification

-dlegrioets, shd othef faciors, The Honpllals smlfcsnnn ot pallants une
‘Systems 4 the spproprl tanosy of D 3
“Hospital (s meimburaed for chattelmbu

atem:thal. Is'baaad on dmical

o

tem; such as Medlcars pnﬁant ad delts, stteniative ratds
wilhi ing) soitlement: detennined ofier submission of dnnial rolmbursemant mpcnz by Ahia Hosphlal arid
audits by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Madicald: The Hospite! Is reimbursed at prospectively delsrmined rstes for eech Medicald inpatiant

: dla:;harga Oulpatlen services sré reimbursed basird on established fos scraena, For Inpatisnt scute
-€are’ gervicos, payment rales.vary. amrdln 1o_a patlent clesslfication system that Is based on clinical,
-dlagnestic, and other factors, The pro

ely determined rales sre not subject to ratroactive

adfustment, - Medlcald. re!mbursamem Jectto pariodic sdjustment, &8 well as to change in
exieling paymant lsvels and rates; basod.on tha-amount of funding avallable to the Medlcaid program.

Lews and regulations goveming the Madicare and Madicald programs ars-complex and subjeel 1o
interpretstion. As a result, there is at least a-rensonable possibility hat 1 ad estimatos wiil shanga by
a materiel amount in the near term. The Hospitel belleves thatt is in o< P '
and regylations dnd Is not zWare.of any pending or: thrantened invssﬁguﬁcna Irwo!vlng
potential wrongdolng. Whila no suich reguilalory Inquiries have boen made, complianca with guch jowe
and raguistons:can be subjact lo fuiure govemmant review and inferpretation, as well as eigrificant
regu!atwy sotlon indluding fines, penaliss, and exelusion from the Madicare and Medicald programs. Net
palient servica revanue was dectgusoed in 2014 2nd 2013 by the Impact of third-party eettements and
charigis in allowsrncs bstimatas I the amounts of §(1,237) and $(1,034), respectively.
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Paloa Community Hospital

Notes to Financiel Statements
{Dollars In Thousands)

Noted.  Net Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

Medlcald Hosplial Tax Assessment Program: The Hospilal partlcipales:in tha State of indle hospilal
tax asseasment program which 1s administered by the Jliinols Depariment of. Publle Ald, Tha providsr
assessment program payments are In effect for the:stale fiscal years eriding each Juns 30, Tha laws snd
reguletions suthosizing this progrem have been axisndad tyough - Juna 30, 2018..In Ottober 2013, the.
Hosphtal was notified that undsr the Enhanced Hospiial Asmsmanlpmgmm ha Hisphal-would racelve
additional ennual revenus of $3,383 and pay an additional annual provider tox asssssmant of $3:393,
These addtional enhanced payments are retroactive.to dune 10, 2012, For the yesrs endad-

Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital has recorded $10,256 and $12 217, respectively, in
asspssment revenue.and $11,300-and $13,192; respaciivaly; In 2asasement expenss (Medicald tax), Of
‘the2013:3motints, $1,888 of revenue 2nd $1,682 of expansa relate to the perlod from June 10, 2012
Ahrough Dacember 31, 2012. At Dagembier 31, 2014 and 2013, ifiere ware no advanced providar tax
paymants recelvad or prepald assessment tax peyments mads.

Biue Cross; Substantiaily all of the Hospital's relmbursemeont
maraged care contracts, which relmburge the Hospital beued:
established charges and proapectively detarmined rates. Th ipaita-as a provider of
health care services under a cost-baged reimbursement agreemam wilh Blua Cross,

Blue Crosa is (darived from three
of

Managed care organizations: The Hospital has also enterad info reimbursement agresments with
cartaln commercial Insurancs carrlers, heaith meintenance crganizations, and preferred provider
organizations. The baals for payment under thesa agrsements includes discourts from established
charges and prospectively detarmined per dlam, pir case and per pracedure rates.

Note 4. Concentretion of Credit Risk

The Hoepital grants credit without collateral to its petients, most of whom are local residents and are
Insurad under third-party payor agreements, The mix of net recelvables from patlents end third-party
payors, bsfors conskieration of the allowanca for doubtful accounts, at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
was as follows:

2014 o 2013

Blue Crogs managed cere 17 % 17 %
Managed care, other than Blue Cross 18 15
Self-pay 21 28
Msdicare 24 23
Commerclel insurance 13 12
Medicald e 8 & _

100 % 100 %
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Note 4.  Concentration of Gredit Risk (Continued)

The mix of the Hospltal's patient sarvica revenus, befare provision for uncollectible accounts, from
patients and third-party payors In 2014 and 2013, was as follows:

2014 2013
Blus Cross manngad care 1N % 3 %
Meanaged care, other then Biue Crogs 15 16
Self-pay 1 3
Medicars 48 46
Commerclal insurance 2 1
Medicald 3 2
T T AGD . N 100 %

Nots 8. Community Commitmant and Charity Care

In the ordinary course of business, the Hospltal rendars services to patients who are financlelly unable to
pay for medical care, The Hospllal provides care to these patients who mast certaln criteria under its
charity care policy without cherge or at amaunts less then the established ratas, Charity care ellgibillty is
astablished based on limiled or no Insurance coveregs, Income compared io published poverty levals and
family size, aa well as other factors, Because the Hospial does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charity cara, thay ars not reported as revenue. The Hospital maintains recards
to [dentify end monttor the level of charity care It provides. Charity care s measured based on the
Hospliel's estimated direct and Indirect costs of providing charity care sarvices, That estimate Is mede by
cslculsting @ ratio of cosl to gross charges, applied to the uncompensated charges aseoclated with
providing charity care to pstients, The estimated cost of charity care provided during 2014 and 2013, was
approximataly $5,472 and $7,044, respactively.

Note 6. Investments and Asssts Limited as to Use

The composition of investments and aseels Imited ae fo use {including amounts classifiad as current
assels) at December 31, 2014 and 2013, conslsts of the {oliowing:

2014 2013
U.8. Govamment end agency securities $ 81,196 $ 83,724
Equities 225,388 207,587
Corporate bonds 46,788 40,918
Collaterallzed morigage obligations 13,811 10,798
Cash and cash equivalents 6,239 9,535
Accrued Interest and other 790 717
Allernative Investments 5,862 8,882

3. 350997 § 330,142
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Notes to Financlal 8tatermuents
{Doilsre in Thousands)

Note 8.  Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (Continued)
Invastment incoma for 2014 and 2013 cansials of the following:

2014 2013
Interest and other Invastment Income $ 8464 $ 8,271
Reatllzed galn, net (Including othar-than-tamporary
investment loss of 3,617 In 2014 and $807 In 2013) 22,044 18,381
income (foss) on sitamative Investments 140 {88):

8 28838 % 25,504,
Net changes In unrealized galns and losses ) )

on Investments S (123810 § 23630 |

The Hospital has invested In certaln alternative inveatments which are structured es commingled funds
and are Included in Investments and assels limited as to use in the balance sheets. Audited Information
is only available annually based on each fund's year-end. Thass invastments are valued using the net
asset values reported by the Investment funds, which in tum sra basad on the most racent information
avallable to the fund manager for the underlying securities which have readily determinable market

values,

Tha following tabla summarizes the natura and rsk of {he aitsmative Investments by major category at
felr value st Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013.

2014 . 2013
Intarnational bond funds $ 982 $ 888
Emerging markets bond fund - 052
Assat-backed securities bond fund _ 4,870 4042

3 5662 - 8. 5¢

The Hospital may make dally redemptiona from all of the funds classified as altsrnative Invesiments at
Decambsr 31, 2014, At Dacembar 31, 2014, there are no unfunded commitments relating to the
Hospital's aitemative Iinvastmsnts.

Investment gecurities, (n general, are expossd to various fisks, such as Interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatiily, Due to the level of risk assaclated with certain investmant securitias, such as the
coliateralizad morigage obiigations, it is reasonably poasibla that changas in the falr valus of investment
sscurities will occur In the near-term and that such changs could materially affect amounts reported In the

balenca shasts.
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Notas to Financlal Statements
.|Dollars In Thousanda) .

Note 6. Investments and Asssts Limited as to Use (Continuad)

The following table summarizes tha unrealized losses and fair valus of the Hospital's Invastments with
unrealized lozses that are not deamed io be other-than-temporarily impsired, sggregated by Investmant
catsgory and length of ime that Individual securities have been In a continuocua unrealizad loss position,
at December 31, 2014 and 2013,

. Laus Than Twelve Monthe Twelva Monthe or Longer
Fair Unrealizad Fair Unrealizad
Valua Losses Valup Loasas
14 - . - - —
U.8. Govamment nd agescy securitiss $ 4201 § 73§ 11,057  § 1,010
Equities 344 4 184 1
Corporste bonds | 8,024 a7 2,450 )

Collateratized mortgage obligetiona 37 3,131 48

Other o : . 3. - e
Totsl R Pl %18)33@: 8. 2081
. .Less Than Twelva Months Twelva Months or Longer
Falr Unrealized Fair Unreglizad
Valya Lossas Value Losses
2043 : - - :
U.S. Governmant and agency securities $ 80,993 % 1,332 8 530 § M
Equitias 4,666 22 - -
Corporsta bonds 5,648 202 838 52
Collnteralizad morigage obligationa 5,852 65 749 41
Other Rt 1< s N | B o
Totsl 37 U708 Y 1892 § . 1915 F . 184

U.8. Government and agency securities: The contractual cesh flows of these Investmants are
guerantead by an agency of the U.S. Govemmant. Accordingly, it Ia expected that the securities would
not be gettfed at a price less than the emortized cost of tha Hoaplial's investment. Because the declne in
market value s stiributable to changes In Interest rates and not credit quality arid bacauaa it is not more
lkely than not thal the Hospllsl will be requlred to sell these investments bafore 8 recovery of falr value,
which may be maturity, the Hospftal does not cansider these invastments lo bs other-than-temporarily
Impeired at Decembar 31, 2014.

Equitiea: Tho Hospital's investments In marketable equity securitias consist of various Investmenta In
commoan stock, Bacsusa it ia not mors likaly than not that the Hospital will be required to ssl) these
invesiments before a forecastad recovery of fair value, the Hospital does not conaldsr these Investmenta
{o be other-than-temporarily impalred at December 31, 2014.

Corporate honds: The Haspital's unrealized losses on Investments in corporate bonds relate to current
economic conditions, The unreglized losses ware primarily caused by decresses in prafitabiiity end near-
term profit forecasts by industry analysts. Because It 18 nat mare likely than not that the Hospitsl will be
required {o seli thase invastments befors a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, the Hospltal
does not consider these Investments to be other-thar-temporarly Impaired at December 31, 2014.
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Note 8.  Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (Continued)

Collateraitzed mortgage obligations: The unrealized losses on the Hospital's Investment in
collataralized morigags obligations were caused by cumrent economic conditions. Because it s not more
likely than not that tha Hospital will ba requirad to sell thesa Investments bafore a recovery of fair value,
which may ba maturity, the FHospital did nol consider thess investmaents to ba othar-than-tamporarily
Impeired at December 31, 2014.

Other; The Hospital's unreallzed losses on investments In other fixed Incoma securitles relala to current
economlc conditions. The unrealizad losses were primarlly caused by decreases in profitabiltty and near-
term profit forecasta by industry analysis. Bacause i I8 not more llkely than not that the Hespital will ba
required 10 sell these Investmants bafore a recovery of falr velus, which may ba maturlty, the Hoapital
does not conslder thege Invastments to ba other-than-temporarly Impaired at Dacembar 31, 2014,

Dsrivative financlal Instruments: To enhance investment retum and manage risk sgsociated with fixed
income securities, tha Hospital has entered Into various futumas end options contracts as a part of ita
Invastmaent portfollo. The Hospital backs these positions with liquid Investments from Its Invastment
accounts. At Decembar 31, 2014 and 2013, tha Hospital had contracts to buy sscuritias for $10,518 and
$22,028, respectivaly, and contracts 1o sall securitles for $8,017 and $4,288, respactively, Thae falr vslue
of thess contracts Is Immaterial and Is Included in cash and cash equivalents,

At Decembar 31, 2014 and 2013, the Hosplie! also held as part of s Investment portiollo interest rate
swaps and credit default swaps with an estimated fair value of $85 and $8, respactively. The fair value of
the swaps is reporled within the investment portfolia in the balance shaets. Tha Hospital's inveatment
managers use thesa swaps 1o hedge certain risks and exposures within the Hospital's Investment
portfollo; however, the Hospltal has not designated the swaps as hedges for accounting purpasss,

Note7.  Investmentin Affiliate and Other

Investment In afillale, included in other assats on the balance sheats, is $1,859 and $2,023 st
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This Investment is accounted for under the equity method.
Net income from this Investment is Included In other ravanue on the Hoepital's statements of operations
as this Investment [s directly related to the Hospital's core business, Summarized (uneudited) Information
as to assets, llabilities, {otal equity, and net income (lose) of the Investee as of and for tha yeare endad
Decoember 31, 2014 and 2013, Is presentad below:

2014 2013
Assets $ 4645 4,863
Liabllities 84 84
Total equity L 4,681 4,869
Net loss (280) (372)

Southwest Hospitals MR, Ine., a not-for-profit corporation In which the Hospltal has a 50 percent intorest,
provides diagnostic MRI teets,
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Note 8,  Long-Term Dabt end Pladged Assets
Long-term debt at Decsmber 31, 2014 and 2013, conslsts of the followinp;

2014 - 2013 . ...

llinola Finance Authority Revenua Bonds, Serias 2007A,

bearing Interest at fixad rates of 4,5% and 5%, varying principal

payments due baglnning May 2019 through May 2037 $ 120445 5 120,145
lilinols Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Serlss 2010C,

begring Interost at fixed rates ranging from 5% ta 5.37%, varying

principal payments dua beginning May 2018 through May 2035 147,526 147,528
Iinols Finence Authority Ravsnus Bonds, Series 2010A,

In &n aggregate principal amotunt not In axcess of $50,000,

varieble Intarest 8t a LIBOR-based rate (0.88% and 1.01% ot

December 31, 2013 and 2012), rafinanced In May 2015 60,000 31,880
llinols Finance Authority Revanue Bonds, Series 2010B,

In an aggregate principal amount not In excess of $50,000,

varigble interest at a LIBOR-based rate (0.82% and 0.85% at

December 31, 2013 and 2012), refinancad in May 2015 50,000 31,980
' 387,870 331,630°
Unamortized bond premium 831 6,72 ..
374,05 i

The Series 2010A, 2010B, and 2010C bonds wers Issued to fund the construction of the new Hospitaller
Pavillon and the modemizstion of the exigling space.

8t. Gaorge, togethar with the Hospital (collectively, the Obligated Group), are members of an obligated
group under terms of 8 Master Trust Indenture (Indenture) for purposes of long-term borrowing. All
members of the Ohbiigated Group are [ointly and severally obligated (o pay all debt issued under the
Indenture. All of the Hospital's outstanding debt was issued under the Indsnture. Tha Hosplial's debt
constitutes all of the debt for which the Obligeted Group ig jointly and severally liable,

The ravenue bonds are collaterslized by substantially il assats of the Obligated Group. Tha provisions of
the Indentura agresmant require tha Obligated Group to maintain cartain financlal covenants, Including a
minimum dabt service coveraga level, number of days cash on hand, and a spacifiad maximum funded
Indebiedness ratio.

Scheduled repayments of long-tarm dabt are as foliows:

Years anding Dacember 31

2015 3 -
2018 7,825
2017 8,020
2018 8,415
2019 8,833
Theraaflar 334,775

$ 367,870
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Note 8.  Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assels (Continued)

In May 2015, the Hospltal refinanced the Serlas 2010A and 20108 bonda with $100,000 llincls Finance
Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A, which mature in May 2040 and bear Interest at a
private placement floating rale besed on LIBOR (Initlal rate at Juns 1, 2015 will be 0.8708%). The Sarles
20108 bonds were achadulad to mature In May 2016 whila tha Seriea 2010A bonds were scheduled to
mature [n May 2035, Based on this refinancing, the Series 2010A and 20108 bonds are presanled as
long-term {lakilities in the Dacember 31, 2014 balance sheat, and the scheduled repayments presented in
tha table mhove have bsan adjusted to reflect the scheduled repaymants of the refinanced cbligations.

Note 9. Retiremant Plan

The Hospital has a conlributory retiramant pian (the Plan) covering sliglble employees. The Planis e
defined contribution plan whereby benefits ara delermined by the accumulation of contributions made on
each employea’s bahall prior to retirement. Under the Plan, the Hospital Is obligated to provide a
matching contribution up to 7.5 psrcent. Annuel contributions ara basad on & parcentage of the eligible
employas's salary, Contributions 1o the Plan were $9,084 and $8,6852 In 2014 and 2013, respsctively,

Note 10.  Professlonal and General Liabliity Insurance and Subssquent Event

Through the normel couree of opsrations, the Hospltal becomes subject to claims eliaging professional
malpractice. Since July 1, 1985, the Hospital has been salf-Insured for profasslonal malpractice lisbility
claims and ganeral liability exposures. Commerclal covergge i3 maintalned for losses in excess of & per-
claim seif-insured retention.

The Hospitel has recorded a discounted liabllity of $35,6€8 and $37,185 at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, for professional and general fability insurence, of which $33,868 and $35,195 Is recarded as
8 honcunrent liabllity at Decamber 31, 2014 end 2013, respactively. The discount rate used was

4 parcent in 2014 and 2013, The related undiecounted llabllity is spproximately $4,985 and $5,122 higher
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respactively.

An Insurance recovery receivable of $4,817 and 35,108 hes been recorded with a coresponding Increase
In accrued professianal lisbiiity as of Decembar 31, 2014 and 2013, respactiysly. Thasa recelvables are
reported in other assets as of Decembar 31, 2014 and 2013.

In the opinion of managemant, the ultimate disposition of claims covered under its professional and
general lisbliity coverape will not heve a material adverse effect on the financial position of the Hospltal.

Sae Nota 1 regarding the incorporation In January 2015 of St. George Assurancs, Lid.

Note 11, Functional Expenses

Ths Hoeplital's expenses related to providing heatth care services to ita patients for 2014 and 2013,
Including allocations of depreciation and Intarest expenss, are as follows:

2014 2013
Heaslth cars services $ 27631B $ 278714
General and administrative 84,487 88,037
Fundraising . 162 134

§_ 330057 § 342885
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Palos Community Hospital

Notes to Financlal Statements
{Dofilars in Thousands)

Note 12. Commitments and Contingencles

Litigatlon: The Hospltal Ie a defendan in varicus lawsulls arising In the ordinary coursa of business,
Although the outcome of tha lawsulls canniot be detsrmined with certeinty, management belleves ths
ultimats digposition of such metters will not have a materlal effect on the Hospital's financlal statements.

Repgulatory Investigations: Tha U.S. Department of Justics, other federal agencias and ths |llincis
Department of Public Ald routinely conduct regulatory Inveatigations and compllance audits of health cara
providers. Tha Hospital js subject to these reguletory efforts. Management is currently unaware of any
regulatory matters which msy have a material effect on the Hoapital's financial position or resuits from

operations,

Construction In progresa: At December 31, 2014, the Hospital had entered Into commitmants totaling
approximately $144,669 relatad to construction projects and technology upgrades of which $73,750 had
bean pald and $13,781 has besen accrued as of December 31, 2014.

Construction commitmants at December 31, 2014 include approximately $35,189 relating to the
Implemantation of the EPIC systam. This comprehensive implemantation wilt encompass software and
hanawzre, training and certification, and ather related implementaliont costs.

Following completion of the new Hospitaller Pavilion in March 2013, the Hospital began construction to
transform existing patient rooms from semi-privale o privaie rcoms as well as expand amergency,
cardlology, radiclogy, nuclear medicine and support services. The Hosplla) estimates that thess projects
will continua through 2018, The project has been funded from proceeds of the Seriss 2010A/B bonda
and will continue to be funded with Intemal caah,

Regulatory environment including fraud and abuse mattera: The heaith care industry Is subject to
numerous laws and regulations of federzl, state, and local governments, Thesa laws and ragulationa
Include, but are not necessarlly limited to, matters such as licansurs, accraditation, governmant heaith
care program participation requiremants, relmbursameant for patient servicas, and Medlcare and Madicald
fraud and ebusa. Governmant actlvity continues with raspact to Investigations and aliegations conceming
possiole violations of fraud and abusa statutes and regulations by health care providers. Violations of
these Iaws and regulations could result in expulsion from govemment health care programs together with
the Imposition of significant fines and penaltles, as well as significant repayments for patient servicas
previously bilted. Management belisvas that tha Hospital Is In compliance with freud end abusa, as well
as cther applicahle govemment laws and reguiations. While no regulatory Inquiries have been made,
compliance with such laws and regulations can bg subject to fulure govemment review and interpretation,
as well 88 regulatory actiong unknown or ssgerted at this time.

CMS Recovary Audlt Contractor Program; Congress passed the Madicare Modemizetlon Act In 2003,
which among other things established a thres-year demonstration of the Medicare Recovery Audit
Contractor (RAC) pregram. The RAC identified end corrected a significant amount of improper
overpayments to providers. In 2008, Congress passad the Tax Relief and Health Care Act of 2008 which
authorizad the expanslon of the RAC program fo ali 50 atates by 2010, CMS implemented the RAC
program In lllinois In 2010, Management daes not balleva that Medicare RAC audlts will hava a matarial
offact on tha Hosphal's results of operations or cash flows, At Dacember 31, 2014 and 2013, the Hospital
has recorded & ressive for estimated amounts that will be repaid under the RAC program basad on tha
Hospitat's RAC program expetienice to date.
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Palos Community Hoapltat

Notes to Financlal Statements
{Dollars In Thousands).

Note 12, Commitments and Contingencles {Continued)

Property and Sales Tax Exemption: On June 14, 2012, the Govemor of lllinois signed into law
legislation that governs property and sales tax sxemplion fornot-for-profit hosphals, The law took effect
on the date it was signed. Undsr the |aw, in order to meintalnHs-proparty and: ‘salin fax: exemptlon the
value of specified services and activities of B nol-foi-profit hospital mbst gqual-or 6xcaed the estimated
value of the hospital's property tax llability, as determined undér a formula in the 1aw, The specified
services are thosa that address the health care needs of low-Incoms or undersarved indeua!a orrallave
tha btinden'of-govemmentwith regerd {o haalih care services, and ncluds; {ha tost of fres or d{scwnted
sarvicas provided pursuani to the hosplial's financia) ssistance pollcy; omarunmimburaed tosla: oI;-
ntdtreselng the:haalthneeds of ioutincome. and tndersarved | als; dirt
In-kind subsidies of Stals and local govemmaents; the unralmb Me

maans-tested program reciplants; the unrelmbursed cosl of treating dun!—eilg;bla MedlmmlMed!eald
palisnts; and othsr activities that the illincis Department of Revenus determines relieve the burden of
government or addrass the haaith of low-income or undersarved individuals. Management belisves that
the Hosplta! meata the requirements undsr the faw to maintalin Its proparty and sales tax sxsmption.

Nole 13. Fair Value DisclosUres

Fair value measuremsnts: Guidance provided by the FASB defines falr velus as the price thet would bs
recelved to sell an azse! or pald lo transfer & liabllity In an ordery trensaction betwaen market pariicipants
at the measurement date, In detanmining falr value, the Hospﬂal uses vadouu methods includlng markal,

assimptiona that market pa:nclpams wWould
‘ran!clpan:a actinthair economic bost Intar
the Inpute:to the viilualion tachinlgue, “These Inpl

observable Inputs and minimize the use of unobsarvnbla Trpute
used In the valuation techniquas the Hospital is required 1o provide th
the fair value hiararchy. The falf value hisrarchy ranks:the-quality and:rallabiilty:of i
datermine falr values. Financls! assets and lsbillties camled ot fal value vl be claasif
in one of the following three calegories:

Leval 1: Quated prices {or Identical instrumants in active markets.

Level 2: Veluetions for assats and llsbllities raded lhlesy acliva: dealer or broker markets.- Valuationa
are obtained from third-party pricing sarvices for identical or glmllar assets or liabilities,

Leval 3: Valuations for agsats and llabfiifes that are daﬁvad from othar vafuaﬁm mamodotoglas
including option pricing modeia, discountad cash flow modela and similar techniis
market exchange, desler, or broker treded transactions. Leve!-3.valualions Incorpurate cerialn
assumptions and pmjectlons in determining the falr value sasigned to such assats or liabliities.

For 2014 and 2013, the application of valustion technlques applied to simllar assets and llabilities has
been conslstent. The following Is e description of the valuetlon technigues and inputs used for
insbuments measured at falr value;

Invastmanlts In Markelable Securitfes
The falr value of investments In merketable securities is the market value bassd on quoted market prices,
when avallable, or market prices provided by recognized broker-dealsrs. |f lIstad prices or quotes are not

avaliable, falr value 18 based upon axternally developed modals that use unobssrvable Inputs dus to the
limitad markat activity of the Instrument,
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Pales Community Hospital

Nates t0 Flnanclal Statements

{Dollars In Thousands)

Notse 13.  Falr Value Disclosures (Contlnued)

Altemalive nvestments

The falr value of altamstive investmants Is $5,652 and $5,882 at Dacembar 31, 2014 and 2013,
raspectively. Alternative investments with no markst activity are valued using the net aspet values
reparted by the Investment funds, which in tum 18 based on tha moat recent information avallable to the
fund manager for the underlying investments held by the investment fund.

In determining tha appropriate levals, the Hospital performs a dstalled analys!s of the assels and liabliities
thet are subject to the FASB-{asued guidance. At each reporting period, all essets and liabilltias for which
the falr valus maasursment is based on signlficant unoboarvable Inputs ara clasetled as Leval 3,

Securilias Lending

The falr value of tha securities that were on loan in the program was sectured by cash collateral of $85
and $33,800 et December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The valuations were obtained from third-
party piicing sarvices for identical or similar assets and ara classified as Laval 2.

Falr Value on 9 Recurring Basis

The table below pressnts the balances of asssts and liebliities meesured al falr valus on a recurring

basis, a8 ofl December 31, 2014 and 2013,

Docambar 319014

| “Tevel 1 Lovel? __ tevels ol _
U.S. Govarnment and agency securitisg $ 8 81,108 S e § 81,168
Equities® 225,308 - = 228,308
Corporsle bonds 154 46,632 Y 48,784
Collatersltzed morigags obiigations & 13,811 - 13,811
Attamative investmenta® s oo BesR . L B,08
" g . 1225!552:' 5. 127301 &0 . 5 .3‘521,9563'....‘.'._
Colistzral recelvad for sacuritias loaned 3 . $ 5 3 . $ 85
L Docembor3t, 2093 . . .
Lavel 1 Levelz - .levald . Total .~
U.8. Govemment and agancy scurities 3 . $ 83,724 % - § 83,724
Equitlas® 207,687 - & 207,567
Corporata bonds . 168 40,783 - 40,019
Collateraiizad mortgaga obligations - 10.7_98 - 10,7_98_
Altomative nvestmeonta® s 5882 . 5,082
5 207733 -$ 123157 % 5 328880 .
Collateral recaivad lor securitias loaned 3 - 3 33800 § - $ 33,500

A ‘Ths investrment objactive for equities is both growth and valus,
B Sutstantially sl of the undartying invastments are Level 1 end Levs! 2 investments.

21
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Palos Community Hospital

Notes to Financlal Statements
V,(Dollzm in Thousands)

Nots 13.  Falr Velue Disclosures (Continued)

Falr vaiue of financlal Instruments: The following methods and assumptions were used by the Hosplial
to estimata tha fair valus of other financla! instruments not described above:

The canying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts recalvebia, othar receivables, accounts
payabls, accrued expenses and estimatsd setlements due to ar from third-party payors ara reasonable
estimates of their felr value dus to the shori-term natura of thess financiel instruments.

The falr valua of the Hospital's long-term debt, including current portion, which has a total camying velue
of $374,051 and $338,351, respectively, at Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013, was $382,853 and $334,412
respectivaly. The fair value of the long-term debt |s estimated based on the quoled market prices for the
sama or similar 1saues or an cument rates offered to market participanta. The fair valus of the debt Is
based on Lavel 2 inputs within the fair velus hierarchy.

Nota 14.  Related-Party Transactions and Subsequent Events

St. Georga Is the sala corporate mambayr of the Hospital, the St. Georga Walinass Center (the Wellness
Centler), and through Decembesr 31, 2014, Palos Madical Group, LLC (PMG), On January 1, 2016, St.

" George contributed its sola membarshlp Interest [n PMG fo tha Hospital, Summarized Information as to
assets, llabllities, total equity, and nat (oss of PMG as of end for the year ended Decembaer 31, 2014 is
presented below:

Asgals 3 876
Uabilitles 8,166
Net Deficit (7,180)
Net loas 7,317)

In 2014, St. Gaorge made & net asset transfer of $8,222 to the Hospltal In conneclion with a rebalancing
ol the organizations' Investment portfollos.

The Hoapital provides accounting, administrative, and maintsnance services to §t, George, in 2014 and
2013 thesa charges totaled $80 end $71, respectivaly.

The Hospita! also provides sarvices to PMG, In 2014 and 2013 thesa charges totaled 52,674 and $2,488,
respectively. Included in these charges were rent ($373 and $670, respactively), [Bboralory services
(3917 end $763, respectively), billing services ($348 and $337, respectively) and other administrative
services Jncluding management, accounting, Information systems, staffing, meteriala management, and
employee physlcals (3888 and $798, respsctively).

Tha charges describad above are reporled within other ravenua in the accompanying siatemants of
operstions. Amounts dua from these affiliated organizations fotaled $4,848 and $2,445 rt December 31,

2014 and 2013, raspectivaly.

In January 2018, the Hosplial mada a nat esset transfar to St. George in the amount of $258,172, Thia
transfer was mads In connaction with reslignment of the Invsstment portfoilo between ths orgenizations.
Beginnling in 2015, St. Gaorge will hold all of the Investment assats excluding the short term Invesiments

which will ba held in Palag Community Hospital.
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Section IX, Financial Feasibility
Criterion 1120.130 — Financial Viability Waiver

Attached at Attachment — 36 are the Palos Community Hospital 2014 audited financial
statements. The project will be funded through internal resources, Investments Internally

Designated for Capital Purposes.

Attachment - 37
51870708.6
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Section X, Economic Feasibility Review Criteria
Criterion 1120.140(a), Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Attached at Attachment — 39A is a letter from Terrence Moisan, M.D. President of Palos
Community Hospital attesting that the total estimated project costs will be funded entirely with
cash and other liquid assets.

Attachment — 39A
51870708.6
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&

Palos Community Hospital
12251 S. 80th Avenue Palos Heights, Illinois 60463 (708) 923-4000

Executive Offices
December 15, 2015

Kathryn Olson

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Chair Olson:
I hereby attest that the total estimated project costs associated with the Palos Community Hospital South Campus
Expansion project at 15300 West Avenue, Orland Park, Illinois will be funded through the use of cash and other liquid

assets.

Sincerely,

Terrence Moisan, M.D.
President
Palos Community Hospital

Subscribed and swom to me

Thised/ S7day of pe=CE728 ER2015

Notary Public

““OFFICIAL SEAL"

PUBLIC nguTEOF ILLINOIS
£ AN COMMESION EXPIRES 1224201
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Section X, Economic Feasibility Review Criteria
Criterion 1120.140(b), Conditions of Debt Finahcing

This project will be funded in total with cash and cash equivalents. Accordingly, this criterion is
not applicable.

Attachment — 39B
S1$70708 6
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Section X, Economic Feasibility Review Criteria
Criterion 1120.140(c), Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

1. The Cost and Gross Square Feet by Department is provided in the table below.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B c D E F G H
Department Total Cost
(list below) Cost/Square Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. § (G+H)
CLINICAL FOOlMOd.NeW New Circ* | Mod.  Circ.* (AxC) (BxE)
CLINICAL
Contingency
TOTAL
CLINICAL
NON-CLINICAL
s2s310
557150 $o7
Zagctant lockers, $275 2646 | 25% $727.650 $727.650
o 1S $160 3516 | 25% $914,160 $914,160
Public toilet $260 1,605 | 35% $465,450 $465,450
housekeeping | $767 9940 | 10% §7.621,901 §7.621,901
ﬁ‘,"g{;‘;’r‘ifa‘bns' $370 1,354 | 10% $500,980 $500,980
\lhilgti{iyn,gcirculation, $330 21113 | 100% $6,967,290 $6,967.290
Parking $137 125,000 | N/A $17,144,144 $17,144,144
Sulding $607 16,000 | 100% $9,710,583 $9,710.583
connector $326 6000 | NA $1,699,500 | $1,699,500
sa422004 | 420
Contingency $29 | $19 | 248,760 47,550 $7,120,323 | $918505 | $8,038,828
E‘Emé ;{“LON' $315 | $148 | 248,760 47,550 $78,323,551 | $7,041,869 | $85,365,420
TOTAL $315 | $148 | 248,760 47,550 $78,323,551 | $7,041,869 | $85,365,420

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

518707086
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Section X, Economic Feasibility Review Criteria
Criterion 1120.140(d), Projected Operating Costs

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve clinical
departments or areas. The project is considered non-clinical. It does not have an inpatient
component, does not establish any category of service nor will there be any new hospital
services added. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.

Attachment — 39D
51870708.6
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Section X, Economic Feasibility Review Criteria
Criterion 1120.140(e), Projected Capital Costs

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve clinical
departments or areas. The project is considered non-clinical. It does not have an inpatient
component, does not establish any category of service nor will there be any new hospital
services added. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.

Attachment — 39E
51870708.6
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Section Xl, Safety Net Impact Statement

The Applicants propose the establishment of a medical office building. A medical office building
constitutes a non-substantive project. Accordingly, this criterion is not applicable.

Attachment — 40
51870708.6
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Section Xll, Charity Care Information

The tables below provide charity care information for Palos Community Hospital for the most

recent three calendar years.

Palos Community Hospital
CHARITY CARE

2012 2013 2014
Net Patient Revenue $311,344,001 $315,296,194 $340,954,308
Amount of Charity Care (charges) $6,553,999 $5,888,760 $5,172,296
Cost of Charity Care $6,553,999 $5,888,760 $5,172,296

Attachment — 41
51870708.6
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) /
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the

attachments inciuded as part of the project's application for permit:
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